
rrua City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

r

Tuesday, May 16, 2017, 6: 00 p. m.
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

Proclamation - National Public Works Week May 21- 27, 2017

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from
the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.)

A.       Approval of Meeting Minutes

May 2, 2017 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, and M. Mendoza

B,       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

D.       Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2017 Golden Avenue Street
Rehabilitation Project Contract Award

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding the 2017 Golden Avenue Street
Rehabilitation Project contract to Ramona Paving & Construction Corp. and establish a
project budget not to exceed $ 179, 476. 00.

Reference:  Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E.       Fiscal Year 2017- 18 City Calendar

The City Council will consider the proposed calendar that would result in City Hall being
closed between Monday December 25, 2017 and Thursday December 28, 2017.

Reference: Corinne Russell, HR Manager

Recommendation: Approve proposed calendar



F.       Acceptance of FY 16- 17 State Homeland Security Grant (SHSGP) Funds

The City Council will consider a resolution accepting FY 2016- 17 State Homeland
Security Grant ( SHSG) funds and authorize the City Manager to execute appropriate
agreements and/or grant documents.

Reference:  Colin Stowell, Fire Chief

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2. Ordinance No. 445 Amending Park Regulations ( Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon Grove Municipal
Code)

The City Council will consider an ordinance proposing modifications to existing park
regulations. Amendments include provisions related to hours of operation, the prohibition of

alcohol possession and consumption and the prohibition of smoking marijuana.

Reference: Miranda Evans, Management Analyst

Recommendation:  Waive Further Reading and Introduce Ordinance

3. Public Hearing to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 Regarding the Denial of Zoning
Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a
Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the General Commercial Zone

The City Council will conduct a public hearing and consider a resolution upholding the
Development Services Director' s determination to deny a request to apply for a conditional use
permit to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 7309 Broadway.

Reference: David De Vries, Development Service Director and Eric Craig, Associate Planner
Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution

4, State Legislative Report - Oppose Assembly Bill 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher)  and AB 1250

Jones- Sawyer)

The City Council will consider a resolution in opposition to AB 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher) and AB
1250 ( Jones- Sawyer) as they move through the legislative process.

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)

Department Director Reports ( Non- Action Items)

Adjournment

lll' ; djwlO III II11Co i! l wl inirnOrlcans') 4Ibl DISAdMi l J' v iIcI  " h „ V„ this C' 11('' p cl 11 orn n Glia'')' u_ INIH pe- S' 1Y" l

odlo wqu  [] Ie v  ; I', V dtl' l+" a" dui a0i` INV,' BY, ld'l it'     I" I rechrigs cd 4'1i(-" CIV',d 4.. 6:: GBYPId H @o6l 7i,!"' VII il.. cl i t', N"" Vti! Illi e plk: , 1 , e

clIIV. 4u thh" GOl )' Ulk i' k a V6' 0I N R :  „' MID ' d ic4Mtl a0 , Jia911 I   ' un' icPiulio uu li`lIi' P, fi We nOdll kcd h s'n+' 0kfl' d"': 114: fr, r

public,   vIcvv all I19',' HA



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

May 2, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers Present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember David Arambula,

Councilmember Jerry Jones, and Councilmember Matt Mendoza

City Council Members Absent;

None.

City Staff Present:

Lydia Romero, City Manager,  Lt. Scott Amos, Sheriff' s Department David De Vries, Development
Services Director; Daryn Drum, Susan Garcia, City Clerk; Division Fire Chief; Mike James, Assistant
City Manager/ Public Works Director; James P. Lough, City Attorney.

Pledge of Allegiance

Lemon Grove Cub Scout Pack 108 provided the Flag Presentation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Changes to the Agenda

Councilmember Jones requested that item 1. E Resolution Approving Limitations on the Two- Year
EDCO Corporation Rate Schedule be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion

Public Comment

Eric Lund, San Diego East County Chamber of Commerce, provided the City Council with their 2016
Annual Report.

John L. Wood commented on the vehicle speed meter on Central Avenue and thanked the

City' s Public Works Department for their quick removal of items he reported.

Lani stacks commented on a bird in the Lemon Grove Pet Store and Senator John McCain' s

war time imprisonment.

Jean Baber invited those in attendance to a Helix High School band fundraising event in the
Lemon Blossom Hall on May 6.

Mayor Vasquez noted that Ms. Westford is speaking on Consent Calendar item 1. H.

I



Meena Westford, Metropolitan Water District, provided an overview of their investments, rates,

efforts during the drought, along with differences with the San Diego County Water Authority.
Ms. Westford asked if she would be allowed to return to provide additional detail and urged the

City Council to consider both sides before adopting the proposed resolution.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza recommended that the Consent Calendar item 1. H Resolution in

support of the San Diego County Water Authority not be adopted and the City Council is
provided more time to understand what is proposed.

1. Consent Calendar

A.  Approval of City Council Minutes
April 18, 2017 Regular Meeting

B.  Ratification of Payment Demands

C.  Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D.  Rejection of Claim

F.   Parks Make Life Better!® Branding Campaign
G.   Rejection of Claim

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember J. Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar items 1. A, B., C. D. F. and G. passed, by the following
vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

1. E Resolution Approving Limitations on the Two-Year EDCO Corporation Rate Schedule

Councilmember Jones noted that there was a newspaper report regarding the City of La Mesa
EDCO rate increase as a Proposition 218 process.

James Lough stated that Proposition 218 provides for public notice of government fees and

EDCO is a private franchise. He added that the City Council is not approving their rates.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember J. Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar items 1. E. passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

2. Wastewater Rate Case

On April 18, 2017, the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board introduced and conducted the first

reading of Ordinance No. 28 that will establish a rate increase not to exceed 5. 75 percent for a
five- year period. If adopted, the new rates for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 will take effect July 1,
2017.

Public Speaker( s)

Leonard Kettong provided the City Council with a letter that provided an overview of the City' s
zoning code and requested that the City Council consider a rate setting method based on actual
water use records.

2



Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza stated that it is her understanding the ordinance sets the rate.  She

noted that the staff report summary states there will be an increase of 5. 75 and thought they
would be making that decision during budget discussions.

Mike James answered that from a budgeting stand point it is staff' s recommendation to move
forward with the 5. 75 increase for fiscal years 2017- 18. The reasoning, working with the
consultant, the anticipated year end expenditures are tied to the total need for July 1 and to
move forward year one. He added that in future years the process will become more revised

and expenditures matched- up with revenue needs.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza stated that the consultant NBS took the previous budgeted figure

and inflated it and they did not have an opportunity to see actual expenditures, she was hoping
to see. She has no problem approving the ordinance, but is unclear if this is set in stone if the
sewer charge will increase by 5. 75 beginning July 1, 2017.

James Lough stated that this goes on the property tax rolls approximately by August 10. The
assumption is that it will be 5. 75, if during budget review it could be changed before it goes on
the tax rolls, but is almost never done the first year. A change could be made there is a budget
process.

Mayor Vasquez clarified that this sets the rate at 5. 75, but if during the annual budget review
process the sewer rates could either be reduced or set at the proposed rate case.

James Lough the rate case is based on what you are going to do and what is in the Sanitation
District Capital Improvement Projects budget. He confirmed that increases to the sewer rates

could be reviewed during the annual budget process.

Lydia Romero added that has been the past practice of the Sanitation District staff to evaluate

the rates and will only to charge the rate payer the amount needed for operation and meet the
obligations with Metro JPA.

Councilmember M. Mendoza noted that recommendation of 5. 75 was to not go to a higher rate

in consideration of pure water. He expressed concern with the City of San Diego pure water
construction costs.

Mike James answered that is correct and if staff can recommend a lower rate this will be a

priority. Depending on pure water construction the cost difference.

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Arambula, to adopt
by title Ordinance No. 28 passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza

Noes:    M. Mendoza

3. Community Advisory Commission

Lydia Romero stated that discussion of this item is to establish the preferred method to

conducts interviews for the 16 Community Advisory Commission applicants.

Public Speakers spoke in favor of establishing Community Advisory Commission:

Mark Roback

Humbert Cabera

Tom Clabby

3



After the discussion, staff was given direction to move forward with the Community Advisory
Commission, contact the applicants, schedule possible interviews on an off regular City Council
meeting Tuesday in June, and bring back an agenda item at the first meeting in June to discuss
the Planning Commission.

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones attended meetings of the East County Chamber government affairs,
National Association Real Estate Brokers, Metro Tac/ Metro Finance, Water Reliability Coalition,

and the grand reopening of the Lemon Grove skate park.

Councilmember Arambula attended the Celsius opening and a Heartland Communications JPA
meeting.

Councilmember M. Mendoza nothing to report

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza toured Heartland Communications facility and attended the Celsius
opening and SANDAG Transportation meeting, and participated in the community clean- up
event.

Mayor Vasquez attended Celsius opening, Earth Day celebration where she was presented with
the Earth Keeper award, SDSU Sage Symposium, Fair and Affordable Housing event, grand
reopening of the Lemon Grove skate park, SANDAG City Selection Committee for the Coastal
Commission, Black American Political Association of California where she was presented with

the Female Elected Official of the Year award, Healthy Kids day, she presented a Proclamation
to Clark Atlanta University, and a LAFCO meeting where email policy was discussed and asked
if a similar policy could be on a future agenda.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported that the next community clean up event will be held on July 22, 2017.

Lydia Romero attended the Girl on Girl event at the Lemon Grove Academy and will be
attending the San Diego City Managers retreat.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 00 p. m,

r

ulriev

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

4



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted:

Auggie Matt, Finance Manager ACFI/ AP Checks 04/ 25/ 1. 7- 05/ 08/ 1. 7 1., 860, 432. 38

For Council Meeting: 05/ 16/ 17

Payroll- 04/ 25/ 17 1. 28, 206. 63

Totall Deirnainds 1, 988, 6i9. 01.

Check IINo Vendor I Vev" Aoif Nairrie Check Hate Vendoif Name Check Avviount

M" K 6 nU 11,

0 VCK NO I0, 0111 I: tllf7 VH' IDOR NAIVE 1'? A, W,,',, rrpl fo PWOM' li ANIOUNl[

ACI tmai' 17 sanNego Cow qV shel" O' s Depar UneN.    0412512017 Law Jtlfaiice men4 Serv ces- 17 433, 119. 130 4: 33, 11. 9. 90

ACI i!    Alar 17 So,.Miern CA Refighteiis BeiiefiP Trust 04/ 26/ 2017 1 G Firefighters Bcnefie Vru.asn 4113, 4/ 27 1, 753. 70 IJ53, 70

ACH 49383744 WI:: X 1 0412612017 1: Lied- Fire Del-A- Mar' l 40999 40939

ACH I 7.9- Alw1l Calpeiis Sugup lemrvematal lincoRne 457 1 04/ 27/ 2011 457 1111avi, 3/ 29/ 17 4/ 1I/ 17 S, 14 7 35 5, 147. 35

ACH All 12 Altir 2 5 Calpers Supplernental Orr ome 457 Plan 04/ 2 712017 457 Plan 4/ 12/ 17 4125117 5, 490 60     i090 60

ACH ApOS 11 Employment Developirrient Depailtniera 04/ 2712011 StWe 11' axes 4/ 2 S/ 1 7 6, 4 15 50 6,415, 50

ACH Mar 17 CdorhW We 0412812017 C1olonial OpticnaV answrance- MdrI 1, 012, 17 1, 072. 1. 7

ACI d Api' 17 ccjlcmav 111 04/ 28/ 2011 AII 71, 4. 18 714. 78

ACIII Apti, 25 1?      USI' reaswry 04/ 28/ 2017 rederall- jraxes 4/ 25/ 4 7 25, 022. 63 25, 022 63

ACH Ap i 2.6 Aj.y1, 28 Wage Wojjljis 05/ 03/ 2017 17SA EtIsk.wrsement 4/ 26/ 7 4/ 28/ 17 94. 00 9400

ACH 905679 Aflac 0510112017 AFLAC lrnwrwce 041121 7 1' 92. 80 1, 192 80

ACH 186178 Aflar.      05/ 0112013 All: LAC Insurance 05/ 1. 0/ 1. 7 1, 192 go 1, 19) 80'

ACI Alm 17 Powel, Pay BIZ/ 11. vo 0510112017 ApIr' 17 60, 90 60. 90

ACI x322814 LEAF 051021201.7 Nicoll? 03502 Copler SysLe.m- P W Yard- Al:ur' 1. 7 1, 74 37 174. 37

ACH May 2017 Pers Health 0510212017 Pei s Heallth Insuivai ice- May'A 7 52, 175, 28 52, 115. 28

ACH App' 1. 7 Aulhoiive Met 015/ 02/ 2011 lVercharit I Iiii Stui e& Ovillne Ajar' l 4391 43. 91,

ACH Apr17 Dharwa I Seifvices 0/( B/ 2017 Merchant Fees Al ii' 17 31., 3. 57 353' 51

ACH I ApOS Callfonila Public Firtilrl/ Retire iineint Systeiiin 05/ 05/ 2017 Pe rts Rehremeillt 3/ 29/ 17, 1/ 25/ 1 66, 217. 44 66,:".,1. 144

ACI Refill! 5/ 4/ 17 1 Bowes4' licbV Plrianclfl Seiivices 05105/ 2017 Pcisl'age Usage5/ 4/ 11 250. 00 250.00

ACI 1. 05001. 9511. 1.   city of San Dego 05/ 08/ 2017 Metw Sewer Sy%lieini FYI, i 4th Uty 411117 6/ 3[ 1/ 17 632, 300. 00 632, 300.00

7524 10066 AdmInSme 04/ 26/ 2017 Wol`( CVS' Colllrrelrl,uat101,rCVauiniAdi-yo'oiiisti, dpic) r, vay' lT 41_'5. 00 4 15 00

7525 951. 15744 AI& F 04/ 26/ 2017 Fliie lelephone 3/ 13/ 17 4/ 12/ 11 7888 7888

7526 4561 Rte um E lectu ica0 ScIuUciiis, Il ric.    04/ 26/ 2017 Ili affic SignA Locj" i; at Mats& rAt Vern mu ll, 467( 10 7, 308 aO

4562 4, 660 00

4563 rederal& Ccllebey S1344.- d() w 511131. 117 2, 232. 00

4627 IvafficS! gural' lMion4- lieilicii-se Mar 201i 1, 949!, 0

7F 27 81792099 Corelogic Sclunons, I. I. 0 04/ 2612017 fimage Requests Mav' A 7 11 00 1. 1.. 00

71, 28    : Y15- 16 ILG CoijOy of Sain DIego- Public. Works 041261201 7 Nsliricl, Openation& Mainlienance ChwIge., I Y 2015- 16 6, 012. 00 6, 052 00

7529 4/ 1. 67/ 2/ 1, 4. 7 Cox Caininunka6ons 0412612011 Colay Roorn/ City' Aamagei ` axl- mv- 4/ 18/ 1 5/ 17/ 1 358 3 58

7530 204591 Dell Awauds 04/' 207/ 2' 01. 7 CIty CouncO NarneplaLe- Matt G. 78 W 78

71531 4/ 11- 20/ 17 Cw1polmlon 04/ 26/ 20IJ 75% BuIldriF Fees- 4/ 11/ 77 4120111 4, 280, 8,4.     4, 288 81

7!':132 4/ 26/ 2017 Gi111 Rojas or I. ii enda Wavchip Petly CR h Nllle'>go NIT111 111 1/ 1 n/ I'  1/ 1. 51 48 69 448 10

VO V!' a" h Nhlv' qv floy, e UH/ I' e)/ A/ U 1482

Ve1:V( " h GJpin 4800

N' Uy( w,1111 Di' mcii Shoflol r /" 1 700

Pcltv Cw, h 916e"' o I I Kr 11, 111 rHd I r min I I I ve I p 1 47: 058

1 M11V I a" 111, 010ad^ 8- 31

PcO' Osli NNhwe How" 304/ 1 11/ 0/ 1 N 399;4.



I flWSUt,,., Its/ Ifei, biode 26. 93

Pe Uy Cash PW Stirvels/ SupplIes Plug& Adaj. Aeirs 1198

VqLy Cash PW SRirves/ Adt Wi einch& kkm Key 2199

Pmly Cash- Pw Collel sVCs/ Q',Fsul, aVagaVma Supplles13. 61.

PeUv Cash I: lw FaCIIII: Ies/ CalbInet& IJifirtull I Kits Rec Stu 81, 78

7533 W44 lnfudstlluctulr CoqpolrMloln 041260011 Prof Sw [ GA Roaflginiyrejpt 21) 5111 1/ 31/ 17 AO, 996 36    M, 996 36

1534 12916 llltel wv,wC( onsuRling, Gl' oulp 0412612017 Pad Svc SSARP Chain Procureirinerit Svc- Maii' 11 1420. 00 1520( to

1' 13!, 1 143 918 lkdbvt Cassidy WC lhlVircoire^      0412. 612011 Piiof Svus: I 1050 K003 Pvc I, Wgd, floin 4171 u X,;/ 4; 1./ 1. 1 1, so5 15 1, 50" 3"

1536 1 Now Cellkul y con"Al u( tion, lvl¢  04/ 26/ 2017 Coingird Main St Segment I 11 3/ 28/ 114/ M/ 11 74, 813 1. 5

P, U WO 3" 899 1 Office Adwmtafc,, Inc: 04/ 26/ 1091. 7 OMC 5UPPIN' S CRY Hall 4' 107. 9' 12 80160

wo- H62, 94 I Office supphes& Pajpes- CIIY 1Ilall 717 85

WO 36294- 2 office supplIm' s 1, 19

WO% 38', 1 office SuplPfies 1'{ SA

1r138 Reimb 4124111 Rainviro, Paolo 04/ 26/ 201 1 DlrlverstlIaIningl, Rollnelro4/ 13/ 0.7 13, 1: 1. 2911

539 796712!, 1 IlWolrw; 11' Jind5cape SuplAy, Af 04/ 26/ 703 1 Mulch Slkats Park 354.' ia 887S2

1971. 4125 Spyinkleir SyMeiin Illaits ' AuOe Park 369 32

1W14201 Wn a 4 Rrowir SjpldlnklcHead,, Sk,,Ae Pai Ic 64./ 0

1540 May 1. 7 Sun[ Ap, X linavicW 0412 6/ 2 0 1 i I ife Insurance fli eimmuim May" 11 UA 20 1124. 269

PAt 6d0050883,     The, Fa5t CoLmty( affol nIalin 04/ 1G1201117 2060. Lfindergir oui" fing, BId Notice, 4/ 13/ 17 224. 00 224 00

7542 3100434- CA US IleaWhWol It I Guoulp, PC 041203I2017 Medlica 1 1 xam- 4/ 3/ 11 45( to 10 00

31040 16 CA Medical Ixam 4/ 11117 1. 2° 1 00

1!, 43 Api, 25 I I Vantage Point 11 min,, reir Agvi i9w, 4 0 6412, 612037 CMA Defeii i ed Compensadoic, Pay r7el Iod 11 nd vg 4/ 25/ 11 58037 80, 11

7544 91KM33871 Vey zon wilrele" s 04121,12017 CRY Phol v CI lar ges 3/ 13/ 1114/ 12/ 11 353 03 31, 103

PAS 2016- 04- 009 WestCoast 6eirrocua4 Coqpoirafion 04/ 26/ 2011 LGA Realhgiruineint Illi oj 111: 11, 903,& q 11, 1, 903. 69

154G 02991 A- Pok ReMalk, Inc 05/ 03/ 2,011 PwWlble lliestvooirn RenW 4/ 9/ 111 5/ 8/ 11 1132. 16 132, 10

541'   412, 212011 AT& 11 0,/ 03/ 1O 0. i Badmil( Ify 119 I I Ii vWir net- S/ 23/ 11. 1- 4/ 22/ 17 75. 00 1', l, 00

1548 May 2011 Calla nIe DvinfM Netwoi k Inc 6Li/ 03/ 201 I CAKoicnia DvintaO lrtsuraunant rlAayJ- j 947. 76 34/ 76

7549 Opum a),      Cafifraimia SlWelpai ks 05/ 03/ 7C7j i Skate pai' lk F xj: mm,, Ion Logra Placement, Clean, Up PreNghters Park 3, 22029 3, 220 29

7550 694331, 468 Climas Coirpmafion N694 011/ 03/ 2017 hwlIlr,, iball SujpjnIks 4/ 20/ 0.' 1 l87 36 C, j r5 94

69433 199',       lainRorWISupplies 4/ 27/ 1/   428. 18

7.. 61 1633 Clothing Iraevinafional, Inc 05/ 01/; 011 lliaksfov Staff CRV' s 40tfi, AuiiuiOvenay I' acm 42 1, 06m 42

4/ 19/ 2017 Cox Colrnunulnicatwn, 5 05/ 03/ 2011 1 Yard/ 28/ 3 Skyline 4/ 19/ 17 5/ 18/ 0.N 211. 15 211, 11,

7! 63 4/ 24- 27/ 17 Fsg 11 Col,I a 60n 0,/ 03/ 2017 15% Buildiinghees 4/ 24/ U- 4/) l/ 7l/     e91217 8-1717

7S54 172 1: inimarnex, Inc G',/ CM/ 2017 u, 41, 0 00 1p' o 00

ISSS 0023880 1 IN O iDl C, Oell& Come T,1031201 I ( oral acA Sevvices Pmpe0y 11 ax Api- lun 201 2, 073 CC,     1, 011!3. 0,(§

1l1,116 4126120117 IWIX WJ tmr I X" Alrmt 6bW03/ 2017 Wate, Sevvices 2, 12, 3111 4/),,/ 11 11, 37980 1, 379 n

7557 602711. 44)- ON Hliindei liter De lbiras& Asscxial[ es 0510312011 Saks I ax ALMA Sei vkcn QU 4 2016 1, 98624 1, 98& 24

75" 0 O embelit Launbella,- lashawma CN,/ 0612011" RvI` Uuwl/ t ambel tjashawna/ PavtIA Deposit- ComirnrCU 4/£ 8/: 0. 1 11: 81, 11 1. 411. 2

P 59 1114V: 1. 7116 1 ogiccopy OV031201 7 Ricoh C3502 Crupier C oraii act Charge PW Yaii d 41ill 7 11/ 6/ 17 11.. 61. A 61

7560 MomtcqivFm Mointenepco, A indindo 0510311O 1 I imandolP, ai PIal Depcmit I W 4/ 1/ 11 2, 0444 2. 5044

7561 MOYAW PLIC- SK) Gi and llsllauKv 01,/ 03/ 2011 DeWA lnswaince- Mayl 7 4, 6711 18 4" E119 18

1562 PD 14635 pIumbers Depot Inc O 10312017 Repair Kiti UPim MetM Calb1fing Syc- Seweir(, moera 9! 4 80 9114 Ro

11 W/ 480 I Block& Prick, Inc 0,/ 0 W0717 % npId ver.(.:crane lrr Noim- Slhinnk 6wiia NO 12 60 12

7C64 10152 05 5C Valley Einglineel Ing Vlnc 0' 11031i0l  . 6 Sewer UpOIng, Pcoj 311/ 17- 3/, 51/ 11 240, 224 89 740, 224 8')

565 4/ 24/ 2017 SWAE Y, 1031701 7 13,22 Olive 312, 1111- 41JOIII 8165 266; 1),

412012017 1500 112 Mc ire 112, 111; 4/ 20/ 17 1 r 9 oi

i" 11A,    198:(, 1666     ` tuIOCIIW I d1l&', allpe SuppIV, P I C n/oc/, cul ll:-1 lieacheir 1611 1, 986 17



199 1/ 1 C16 8 4 Nq,V, m,       5 0 18

19 9 1- 13 9 1 Roacheys 510 8

199,96898 r1loygmund IMIuklh- Bwi ry M lack 2, 869 09

7567 IMaay17 Standard firisurance Company 01'i10312,01 1 1 Ong lerl 11 AAsalblllty Inlul al icm may" I 1, 929. 44 1, 92944

75C. 8 00050981 lrIre Fast coulnuy CaWol rlPwu hMOo a °,Pwrr l% alr, umuIr Mcid* d 4120111 11900 1 B 00

75C 9 9183834488 veozorh Wi I, elless 0510312, 011 Mol: r[ In l4r oAlb, i i A Acress i/ I C11 1'... 4112111 M02 2' i4, 80

918M4"hSM IIWT, flblMs 3/ 4" x/ 77 4/ 12/: 11 1, 8878

7570 714212., 9 Vulcan Matei alk Company CS103120IJ Aspha14 1E9' 7. 111,       18681

M424342 Asphdk 1 ll6 33

71432357 Asphflt 185. 53

71433731 Asjplhalk/ SS1114 5 Callcin Bucket 173 95

71436N) 9 Asphalk/ 1, SV H 4, Gallon Buclke1, 7 3 95

7. 171    ' 2016- 04..009 Wes Coiw Geineiia4 Coi poi adoin OS/ CIA/ 201,7 LGA RealiginivneiM Nol 3/ 1/ 17- 3/ 3 V/ l 1 43,.-137. 71 63, 561. 7

1, 860, 432, 38 1, 860, 432 38



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. D

Mtg. Date v
May 16, 2017

Dept. Development Sf_-'vi erg Deoartment

Item Title:    Community Development Block Grant  ( CDBG)  2017 Golden Avenue Street

Rehabilitation Project Contract Award

Staff Contact:    Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract for the CDBG 2017 Golden Avenue
Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 22).

Item Summary:

In support of the City' s Capital Improvement Program, the City advertised a notice inviting bids for
the CDBG 2017 Golden Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 22). On April 25,

2017, the City received ten ( 10) sealed bids. Staff determined that of the bids received, Ramona
Paving and Construction Corp. was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder at $ 130, 870. 00.

Ninyo  &  Moore Geotechnical Consultants,  the City' s current on- call inspection and testing
consultant, will provide material testing services for this project.

Staff recommends awarding a contract ( Contract No. 2017- 22) to Ramona Paving and Construction
Corp. and establishing a project budget not to exceed $ 179, 476. 00.

Fiscal Impact:

Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) funds were budgeted for this project.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section 15304 E Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft,

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Deport

B.  Resolution



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.   ------ 1. D

Mtg. Date Maym 16, 2017

Item Title:    Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2017 Golden Avenue Street

Rehabilitation Project Contract Award

Staff Contact:    Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Discussion:

The City advertised on its website and Ebidboard. com on March 28, 2017 and in The East
County Californian on March 30, 2017 a notice inviting bids for the CDBG 2017 Golden Avenue
Street Rehabilitation Project  ( Contract No.  2017- 22)  to provide pavement rehabilitation on

Golden Avenue from Washington Street to Palm Street.

The aforementioned street segment was presented in the CDBG project application and
approved at the November 17,  2015 City Council meeting and adopted by City Council
Resolution No. 2015- 3376. In addition to Golden Avenue, Adams Street from Washington to
Golden Avenue and Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) pedestrian ramps city- wide were also

included in the project application referenced in Resolution No. 2015- 3376; however, due to

limited funding, both components were removed from the proposed scope of work.

The selection of Golden Avenue street rehabilitation project was based on the lowest Pavement
Condition Index from the Pavement Management Program adopted by the City Council on June
30, 2010; eligible census areas provided by the County; field visits conducted by city staff; and
block eligibility calculations performed by the County.

On April 25, 2017, the City received the following Ten ( 10) sealed bids:

Bidder' s Name Location Amount

Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction San Diego 275, 710. 00

Powell General Engineering San Diego 152, 716. 50

Hazard Construction San Diego 133, 410. 00

ATP General Engineering Contractors San Diego 136, 770. 00

RAP Engineering Inc. San Marcos 194, 538. 71

Ramona Paving & Construction Corp.    Ramona 130, 870. 00

SRM Contracting and Paving San Diego 157, 784. 00

Kirk Paving Inc.   Lakeside 149, 710. 00

Miramar General Engineering San Diego 157, 30000

Sealright Paving Spring Valley 144, 000. 00

Average Bid Amount 163, 280. 92

3-



Attachment A

This year' s CDBG federal grant is comprised of a two year advance for fiscal year' s 2016- 17
and 2017- 18 in the amount of $ 179, 476. 00. The two year advance funding is necessary for the
City to implement a substantive project. The Engineer' s Estimate for the Golden Avenue Street
Rehabilitation Project was  $ 165, 435. 00.  The lowest bid for the Golden Avenue Street

Rehabilitation Project was submitted by Ramona Paving & Construction Corp. in the amount of
130, 870. 00.

Staff reviewed Ramona Paving  & Construction Corp.  project work history,  references,  and

construction license.  Its project work history and reference checks were positive.  Ramona

Paving  &  Construction Corp.  has successfully performed similar work for various local
governments. Ramona Paving & Construction Corp. construction license is current and in good
standing with the State of California.  Therefore,   staff determined Ramona Paving   &
Construction Corp. is both a responsive and responsible bidder, and recommends the award of
this contract.

Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical Consultants, the City' s current on- call material testing consultant,
will provide material testing services for this project at a cost not to exceed $ 5, 775. 00.

Staff recommends the following estimated budget with a not to exceed overall budget of
179, 476. 00. Unexpended funds will be rolled over to future eligible projects and programs.

Description Amount

Construction Costs 130, 870. 00

Material Testing 5, 775. 00

Total   $ 136, 645. 00

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding the CDBG
2017 Golden Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project contract ( Contract No. 2017- 22) to Ramona
Paving & Construction Corp. and establish a project budget not to exceed $ 179, 476. 00.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA,
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

CDBG) 2017 GOLDEN AVENUE STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove' s Capital Improvement Program includes CDBG
funding as a source for Street Rehabilitation projects; and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2015 the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove adopted
Resolution Number 2015- 3376,  authorizing the submittal of the CDBG application for street
rehabilitation and ADA pedestrian curb ramp projects that included in the application a street
rehabilitation project for Golden Avenue from Washington Street to Palm Street; and

WHEREAS, bids were solicited and ten ( 10) sealed bids were received for the CDBG
2017 Golden Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project  ( Contract No. 2017- 22); and

WHEREAS,  bids were opened and read aloud and the lowest responsive and

responsible bidder was Ramona Paving & Construction Corp.; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded; and

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby:

1.  Awards a contract to Ramona Paving and Construction Corp.  in the amount of
130, 870. 00; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager to execute said contract; and

3.  Authorizes the City Manager to execute Task Order No. 12 with Ninyo & Moore for

material testing in an amount not to exceed $ 5, 775. 00; and

4.   Establishes a project budget not to exceed $$ 179, 476. 00.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     1E

MtMtg. Date _ May 16, 2017
Dept. Citv, Man: cter' s Office

Item Title:    Fiscal Year 2017- 18 City Calendar

Staff Contact:    Corinne Russell, Human Resource Manager

Recommendation:

Approve the Fiscal Year 2017- 18 City Calendar ( Attachment A)

Item Summary:

The Lemon Grove Personnel Policies Manual establishes the Holiday Schedule for employees and
the method of compensating them for holidays that fall on weekends or scheduled days off. Per the
Lemon Grove Personnel Policies Manual in Section 6. 15

C. If one of the holidays listed above falls on a Saturday, or on a work day normally scheduled off,
then floating holiday hours shall be credited as appropriate.

It has been past practice for several years to take the floating holidays credited on holidays that fall
on a Friday or Saturday and apply them to the week after Christmas for a City-wide closure. Staff
presents the proposed Fiscal Year 2017- 18 City Calendar( Attachment A) for City Council approval.

The following holidays conflict with scheduled days off during Fiscal Year 2017- 18:
o Veteran' s Day ( falls on a Saturday)

o Day after Thanksgiving ( falls on a Friday)

o   '/ 2 day for Christmas Eve and '/ z day for New Years Eve ( both fall on a Sunday).
The proposed calendar assigns the holidays that conflict with scheduled days off as follows:

o November 11, 2017 (Veteran' s Day) apply to Tuesday December 26, 2017.
o November 25, 2017 ( day after Thanksgiving) apply to Wednesday December 27, 2017.
o   ' h day for December 24, 2017 ( Christmas Eve) and '/ z day for December 31, 2017 ( New Years

Eve) towards Thursday December 28, 2017,

This proposed calendar would result in City Hall being closed between Monday December 25, 2017
and Thursday December 28, 2017. If approved, the FY 2017- 18 City Calendar will be posted on the
City' s website and made available at City Hall.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:.

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

1.



Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  City of Lemon Grove Fiscal Year 2017- 18 Calendar



Attachment A

City of Lemon Grove Fiscal Year 201748 Calenda,r

1

J u 1  - 17 s -  7 September-

17f•1 T I F h, 1 T T F S r-.-I T    °°

ut
T p F

1 L'     K.' o
i

i 1

2 3 H     50h C u 6    ;    8 9 10 C 3 H C a

9 10 111 12 13  - C 15 13' 5 19 101 11 12,   `'1  - 1._  - 1 r"_. 17   ,.    -    1.  1 4 C  " 10 j
16 17 1319  0        I)    1    2    -       .          26 17 13 19' 20 21 C .°, 23

23 Cu       C X13 1 fi 1 25 6 27 20 C' . 3028

301 1      
r

Uc#ober- 17 November-17 December- 17

M r    .,.  u 1         r Q.    F I°"y T    ,    r F    '

1 2 31 451 C 7 1 2 C 4 C
N

0 9 10 11 12 C  , 14 51 0 7 8 9    4 Fv 0 7 C    9

15 16 1718 19 C 21 12 13 14 15, 16C 113 10' 11 12 1314 C _ 16

27 2,3 2 J 25 20 C.  i °`
10 19 201 21 2"  H H 25 17118 19 20 21 C 23

i

29 30 31 26I 27 2u 29, 30 f f y' !       
30    ;

woms.

112

A   o F Fr
r r

January- 18 IF 0'

FH 2 4C'    l- r 1          1 CP 3

7V 01 9( 1011 ' C 13 4 5 C:    7 S, C i 10 4 5 0,   71 84 C 10

14 H 15 17, 1  ' C 20 11   ' 12 13 14 15 C X17 11 12 13 14115 C 17

5 p 2    '---)    2 24 18 19' .-) 0:       22 C  ' 24

J O S d: V 30 31 E 2 b p'    S
I 2pp 27 20i 2 9 C 31

April.- 18 M aye- 18 U in e-18

1 9    1 4 J C 7 1 2 3 C 5

0 9 1 CI 11 1'?' C      . 1 R 7 0 19 I 12 1 4I um n 6    ; d C 9

15 16' 17 18 19 C 21 1 r 1A I"' r  ' 16 1 /  C 1910 11j 12 13 14 C   _ 16

22 23 24 c1 3P=   C-   2c, 20  ': 2. 1 2)   1  {:       17  - 113 19  0  ° 2- 1 C  : ? 3

i  ._ 1r 1... 1 1 rp  .._ 1 25 26 27 2,:,  C 30
F

C I k.)sed Need for floating holiday

11 I IklaaJ I L',L-L,n-q poli ays



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1_ F
Mtg. DateMa 116, 20.1, 7
Dept.   Fire Department_

Item Title:    Acceptance of FY 16- 17 SHSGP Funds

Staff Contact:    Colin Stowell, Fire Chief

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution accepting FY 2016- 17 State
Homeland Security Grant ( SHSG) funds and authorize the City Manager to execute
appropriate agreements and/ or grant documents required to receive and use said funds in
accordance with SHSP requirements.

Item Summary:

The City of Lemon Grove has been approved to receive $ 19, 887 from the State Homeland Security
Program ( SHSP) from FY 16 funds. SHSG funds play an important role in the implementation of
Presidential Policy Directive- 8 ( PPD- 8) by supporting the development and sustainment of core
capabilities to fulfill the National Preparedness Goal  ( NPG).  Additionally,  SHSG supports the
implementation of State Homeland Security Strategies to address the identified planning,
organizational,  equipment,  training and exercise needs to prevent,  protect against,  mitigate,

respond to and recover from acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events. The funds will be
used to purchase replacement self- contained breathing apparatus'  and related equipment.

Modifications to the equipment purchase may be made by the department.

Fiscal Impact:

There is no direct fiscal impact to the City of Lemon Grove

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution

1



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.   _.. 1. F

Mtg. Date May 16, 2017

Item Title:   Acceptance of FY16 — 17 SHSGP Funds

Staff Contact:    Colin Stowell, Fire Chief

Discussion:

The City of Lemon Grove has been approved to receive $ 19, 887 from the State Homeland

Security Program ( SHSP) from FY 16 - 17 funds. This amount was determined by the Unified
Disaster Council' s previously established and agreed upon allocation formula. FY 16 - 17 SHSP

funding will be utilized by the fire department to purchase chemical, biological, radiological,
nuclear, and energy ( CBRNE) compliant self-contained breathing apparatus' ( SCBA) to replace
current models that have reached the manufacture recommended end of life. Additionally,
SHSP funds will purchase SCBA bottles that are soon to be un- usable due to Occupational

Health and Safety Administration ( OSHA) regulations. SHSG funds play an important role in the
implementation of Presidential Policy Directive - 8 ( PPD-8) by supporting the development and
sustainment of core capabilities to fulfill the National Preparedness Goal ( NPG). SHSG also

supports the implementation of State Homeland Security Strategies to address the identified
planning, organizational, equipment, training and exercise needs to prevent, protect against,
mitigate, respond to and recover from acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) authorizing the
City Manager to accept FY 16 - 17 State Homeland Security Grant funds in the amount of

19, 887 and to execute any required grant documents and/ or agreements necessary for the
receipt and use of said funds. Additionally, staff recommends that the City Council appropriate
the SHSP funds in the amount of $ 19, 887 to the fire department to purchase replacement

SCBAs and related equipment.

3.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
ACCEPTING FISCAL YEAR 2016 - 17 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is dedicated to providing high quality fire and EMS
services to its citizens and maintaining the highest level of preparedness in order to respond to
and mitigate acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events ; and

WHEREAS, the State Homeland Security Grant Program distribution formula allocates
19, 887 to the City of Lemon Grove be used to respond to and/ or recover from acts of terrorism

and other catastrophic events; and

WHEREAS, the allocated funds will be used to purchase vital equipment used by fire

department personnel to safely respond to acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events;

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California:

1.  Accepts the Fiscal Year 2017 State Homeland Security Program funds.

2.  Authorizes the City Manager to execute required grant documents and/ or

agreements necessary for the receipt and use of said funds.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     2

Mtg. Date w
May 16 2017

Dept. City Manager' s

Item Title:    Ordinance No. 445 Amending Park Regulations ( Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code)

Staff Contact:    Miranda Evans, Management Analyst

Recommendation:

1)  Introduce Ordinance No. 445 amending park regulations in Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code ( Attachment C).

Item Summary:

After receiving concerns from residents, the City' s Park Ranger and law enforcement personnel
regarding the safety of City parks, staff began researching changes in park regulations that will
better protect the health and safety of residents and park visitors. This staff report provides a safety
analysis of City parks, an overview of park regulations adopted by nearby jurisdictions, and staff' s
proposed recommendations for modifications to existing park regulations. Amendments include
provisions related to hours of operation, the prohibition of alcohol possession and consumption

and the prohibition of smoking marijuana and marijuana- related products.

The staff report ( Attachment A) outlines the proposed changes in detail.

Fiscal Impact:

There is a fiscal impact associated with the cost of purchasing new signage for all City parks.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Exempt, Sections 15308 and 15321 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Lemon Grove Public Parks Map

C.  Ordinance No. 445

1 . Y



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      2 _

Mtg. Date May 16, 2017

Item Title:   : Ordinance No. 445 Amending Park Regulations ( Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code)

Staff Contact:    Miranda Evans, Management Analyst

Background:

The City of Lemon Grove is committed to providing residents with quality of life enhancements
and maintaining safe, family-friendly parks for the enjoyment of residents and visitors. The City
currently maintains eight public parks of varying size ( Attachment B) including larger parks ( e. g.
Berry Street Park and Lemon Grove Park) and smaller parks ( e. g. Firefighter' s Skatepark and
Veterans' Park). Parks provide diverse opportunities for physical activity and relaxation as well as
a space for social gatherings and informal social interaction. Residents have expressed ongoing

concern with park safety as it relates to lack of lighting and alcohol possession and consumption.
In response to these safety concerns, City staff analyzed municipal park regulations as adopted
in the following East County jurisdictions: the City of EI Cajon, the City of La Mesa, the City of San
Diego, the County of San Diego and the City of Santee. Based on this research, staff recommends
amending the park regulations to include amendments to the hours of operation to allow for park
usage from dawn to dusk year- round, the prohibition of the possession and consumption of

alcohol and the prohibition of smoking marijuana and marijuana- related products in all parks. The
results of this analysis are further explained in staff' s report.

Discussion:

The following discussion provides a park safety analysis, overview of current park regulations,
overview of regulations adopted by nearby jurisdictions, recommendations for modifications to
existing park regulations and a proposed implementation and enforcement plan.

Safety

Park safety is critical to providing quality recreational opportunities for residents and park visitors.
According to Sheriff' s Department data, over the period from 2014- 2016, calls for service ( CFS)
and deputy initiated actions ( DIAs) have increased 33% at Lemon Grove Park ( 2271 Washington

Street) which also hosts the most activity among City parks. Berry Street Park ( 7071 Mt. Vernon
Street) received the second highest recorded amounts of CFS and DIAs. Dan Kunkle Park ( 8105
Lemon Grove Way) and Firefighter's Skatepark (3062 School Lane) experienced a lower recorded
amount of CFS and DIAs than the larger parks. Generally, the highest CFS call groups are for
suspicious activity,   miscellaneous calls and disturbance calls.   The miscellaneous call

classification encompass a variety of calls that can include calls regarding abandoned vehicles,
illegal camping, ordinance violations, unknown trouble, etc. Disturbance calls also have a variety
of classifications including calls from disturbances created by an argument, party noises, fights
and altercations, juvenile gatherings, etc. These top recurring call groups are indicative of the
types of public nuisances caused by alcohol consumption and other underlying factors.

Residents have expressed concern over inadequate lighting in parks. Amending park hours to
limit usage to dawn until dusk will eliminate the need for additional lighting infrastructure in parks.
Additionally,  enforcing park hours of dawn to dusk year- round will hopefully eliminate or
significantly reduce the majority of calls that Sheriff's deputies respond to and will better allocate

3-



Attachment A

their time and resources. In 2016, Sheriff' s deputies engaged in an increased amount of CFS and
DIAs between the hours of 6: 00 p. m. and 12: 00 a. m. In 2016, 50. 69% of all CFS and DIAs at

Lemon Grove Park occurred during that time frame. 46% of all CFS and DIAs occurred at Berry
Street Park during this time frame, and Dan Kunkle Park experienced 34% of calls during that
time frame.

During the summer of 2014, the Institute for Public Strategies ( IPS) conducted an environmental
assessment on six parks in Lemon Grove. Kunkle Park, Lemon Grove Park, Berry Street Park,
Firefighter' s Skatepark, Civic Center Park and the Main Street Promenade Park were assessed
over a two- day period. Five surveyors conducted the site assessments in the early morning hours
on a Sunday and Monday to obtain a more accurate picture of the residual effects of the previous
day' s events. The surveyors indicate that throughout the six parks, litter was observed in the forms
of cigarette butts, cigarette cartons, alcohol cans, containers, alcoholic bottle caps and single
serve/ airline sized alcohol bottles were present whether littered on the site or were noticeable
inside the park trashcans.

A repeat park assessment recently took place this spring. Overall, the findings presented in a new
report from IPS were similar to the 2014 environmental assessment results. The East County
Community Change Project conducted 21 environmental scans on the same six parks listed
above. All assessments occurred between six a. m. and 10 a. m. on Saturday, April 8, 2017. Each
park was assessed at least twice by different assessors. Generally, assessors observed litter in
the form of food wrappers, alcohol bottles, empty beer cans, beer bottle tops, cigarettes and
cigarette cartons. Evidence of marijuana use was discovered at Kunkle Park and Firefighter's
Skatepark. The Main Street Promenade Park was noted as "... by far the dirtiest park..." and it
was "... especially littered with cigarette butts and other trash." At the Main Street Promenade

Park, at least five individuals were observed openly drinking beer that morning. A tent was also
seen, assumed to be evidence of illegal overnight camping. It is notable that of the six parks that
were assessed, Civic Center Park was in the best condition and was described in the report as

clean and well- maintained."

City of Lemon Grove Current Regulations

Chapter 12. 20 of the City' s Municipal Code provides regulations for the operation of parks and
facilities.  Sections containing relevant information regarding hours of operation,  alcohol

consumption and smoking are outlined below.

GMC12. 20 0 50 Park,Hours of Operation

Park hours of operation are established under section 12. 20. 050.  Hours are specified as 6: 00

a. m to 9: 00 p. m. during the months of April through October and hours change to 7: 00 a. m. to
7: 00 p. m. during the months of November through March. These hours generally coincide with
the changes in dawn and dusk attributed to Daylight Saving Time; however, the varying time
frames can create confusion for park goers and present some difficulty with enforcement.
LGMC 12. 20. 080 Alcoholic Beverage Consumption and Possession:

The City currently has a partial ban on the consumption of alcohol in its public parks as outlined
in LGMC 12. 20.070 A and B. Under the provisions of those sections, glass containers and beer
kegs are specifically disallowed in parks while cans and other non- glass containers of alcohol are
permitted LGMC 12, 20. 080 B limits the consumption of alcohol to be within the park itself and as
such, drinking is currently prohibited in park restrooms, playgrounds, parking lots and the public
streets adjoining the park.

4,..



Attachment A

l ( 3MQ ' 12rte20 355 Smokino in Public Parksd .

This section prohibits the smoking of tobacco and tobacco- related products, including electronic
smoking devices. The smoking of marijuana and marijuana- related products is currently not
prohibited within this section.

Regulations from Nearby Jurisdictions

Regulations of nearby East County jurisdictions address many safety concerns related to
providing safe and family- friendly parks for the public. A summary of the regulations enforced by
the City of EI Cajon, the City of La Mesa, the City of San Diego, the County of San Diego and the
City of Santee are included below.

The City of EI Caion

The majority of the City of EI Cajon' s 14 parks are open daily from 7: 30 a. m. — 10: 30 p. m.;

however, hours of operation at Kennedy Skatepark vary seasonally according to the EI Cajon
Municipal Code. Smoking and alcoholic beverages are prohibited in parks within EI Cajon.

The City of La Mesa

The City of La Mesa boasts a total of 15 parks that are open to the public daily from 6: 00 a. m. to
10: 00 p. m. with the exception of one park that opens at 7: 00 a. m. and closes one hour after dusk.
Alcoholic beverages are not allowed in parks without a special one- day permit. A minimum of two-
weeks is needed to obtain the permit and the associated cost is $ 155. 00.

The City of San,_Dieao

The City of San Diego oversees more than 400 parks. Approximately 26 City of San Diego parks
surround Lemon Grove southwest of city limits. To consume alcohol in a City of San Diego park,
a modified Special Event Permit must be obtained at a cost of $ 150. The City of San Diego has
5 skate parks and all are open from 10 a. m. to dusk every day. Smoking and alcohol are generally
prohibited in parks; however, regulations vary from park to park.

The County of SanDieaoo

The County of San Diego has over two dozen parks in San Diego County. Five parks and two
parks and recreation facilities surround Lemon Grove generally located east of SR- 125. The five
parks are open from sunrise to sunset daily.  The recreation facilities,  The Spring Valley
Gymnasium and the Spring Valley Community Center, both have limited hours Monday through
Friday and are both closed on weekends. Generally, alcoholic beverages are permitted in County
parks providing the alcohol content does not exceed 20%; however, the five parks east of Lemon

Grove are all listed as alcohol- free parks.

The City of Santee

The City of Santee has eight public parks, six of which are open daily from dawn to dusk year-
round. The remaining two parks are open from dawn to 10: 00 p. m. Beer and wine are permitted
in parks; however, alcohol is not permitted at two of the eight parks Monday through Friday without

a City- issued special permit. Glass containers and keg beer are not permitted in parks.
Recommended Amendments

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts an ordinance amending Chapter 12. 20 Parks and
Facilities as follows:

1)  For purposes of eliminating confusion, allowing for ease of enforcement and the protection
of the public health,  safety and welfare,  staff proposes to amend the park hours of
operation as stated in LGMC 12. 20. 050 such that parks are open daily from dawn to dusk,-

5-



Attachment A

2)  Amend LLMC Section 12. 20. 070 to prohibit the possession and consumption of all
alcoholic beverages. Currently under this section only glass containers and beer kegs are
prohibited; and

3)  Amend LGMC Section 12. 20. 355 to also prohibit the smoking of marijuana and marijuana-
related products at any time within the boundaries of all City parks and designated parking
areas.

These proposed amendments maintain consistent policies throughout all City parks which should
prove beneficial for implementation and enforcement purposes. An exception to these regulations
can be granted for City sponsored events.

General Plan Considerations

The proposed amendments are consistent with the City' s General Plan. Specifically:
Safety Element Objective 5. 0: A community where all residents feel secure and are not
fearful of criminal activity; and
Conservation and Recreation Element Objective 9. 0: Parks and recreational facilities that
are well maintained, safe and accessible to all residents.

Health and Wellness Considerations

The proposed amendments are also consistent with the goals of the City' s Health and Wellness
Element. Specifically:

Goal 1, Objective 1. 1: Safe and comfortable public spaces that foster physical and social
connections; and

Goal 2, Policy 2: Continue to maintain landscape and building facades, remove graffiti,
and clean up debris, trash and weeds on City property.

Implementation and Enforcement

Should the City Council choose to adopt the new ordinance, staff has prepared an implementation
program to begin the transition towards enforcing the new regulations in parks.  The

implementation plan will be comprised of four key components:
1.   Signage: Signage citing the new park rules and consequences for violation will need to be

installed at the entrance of every City park. Staff is researching an improved model for
park signage to provide bilingual signs, minimize the number of signs present to eliminate
confusion, improve clarity in the sign' s message and present a unified appearance and
theme City- wide.

2.   Marketing: Residents and park visitors will be informed of the ordinance amendments
through marketing. The new regulations will be shared on the City' s website and social
media channels. The annual summer concerts begin June 29th and movies in the park will
begin July 14th. The new park regulations will be advertised on the event flyers and the
new park signage will be posted in parks in preparation for the busy summer season.

3.   Enforcement: Enforcement is a critical component of the implementation of these new
regulations and the existing regulations that are already established yet are still being
violated. Recently, the City' s part- time Park Ranger was equipped with the ability to issue
administrative citations. In addition, sheriff' s deputies will continue to enforce violations.
Under 12. 20 370 of the LGMC,  any person who knowingly or willingly violates the
regulations is guilty of a misdemeanor or infraction as determined by the City Attorney.

6-



Attachment

4.   Programming: Park programming is an important tool for creating successful parks with a
safe and family- friendly atmosphere. The City, City partners and community groups should
continue to pursue opportunities to activate parks to provide free, family- friendly events
that prioritize the health and wellness of children and families in Lemon Grove.

Public Information:

The proposed amendments are found to be exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act

referencing Sections 15308 ( actions by regulatory agencies for protection of the environment)
and 15321 ( enforcement actions by regulatory agencies).

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council: Introduce Ordinance No. 445 amending park regulations
in Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code:

7_.



Attachment B

Lemon Grove Public Parks Map

f
La Aleya

G

Ku
r1p

r,W spring
dt mt     

X  Ntip

f,
w. t udnMr wtl 1,

w r'    n,'L''

T"p $   aTfi'  
Vp

ff, Q
wit

m,   
rk

Potf"

r

San Diego V
ro

AK      ; 1 f`
WN D91j,"

00,
jl l4l

11,ilc,

rrAll
p,/7,,    

IY,6
IIIII" III

Ci/ 4 Jf/    City Parks
Quarter- Mile Buffer of all City Parks
Quarter- Mile Buffer of Main Street Promenade Extension

r Religious Facilities

School Facilities

wiiim„ moii, f"',  Proposed Main Street Promenade Extension

Mg..



Attachment C

ORDINANCE NO. 445

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING CHAPTER 12. 20 OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE

MODIFICATIONS TO PARK REGULATIONS

WHEREAS,  Lemon Grove residents,  City staff and law enforcement personnel have
become increasingly concerned regarding the safety of City parks; and

WHEREAS, staff analyzed alcohol consumption and park regulations adopted by nearby

East County jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove maintains eight public parks and the proposed
ordinance amendments are applicable to all eight parks, and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the health, welfare and safety of the people of the City
of Lemon Grove to prohibit the possession and consumption of alcohol in City parks, the smoking
of marijuana and marijuana- related products and to prevent park usage after dark thereby limiting
the park hours of park operation from dawn to dusk; and

WHEREAS, these proposed amendments are beneficial for the City by supporting family-

friendly opportunities for recreation and are similar to those of neighboring jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments are found to be categorically exempt from the
environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( Sections 15308
and 15321); and

WHEREAS,  the proposed amendments are consistent with the General Plan,  in

accordance with Government Code Section 65860, as amended.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  amendments to Chapter 12. 20,  PARKS AND FACILITIES,

establishing revised park regulations, are hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal
Code to read as shown in Exhibit A.

INTRODUCED by the City Council on May 16, 2017.

llll

llll

11...



Attachment C

EXHIBIT A

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE:

Text proposed to be added is displayed in underlined type.

Text proposed to be deleted is displayed in strikeout type.

In the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to amend Parks and Facilities Regulations, Chapter
12. 20, to read as follows-

Chapter 12. 20 Parks and Facilities [ Excerpts only]
Section 12. 20. 050 Hours of operation.

A.  It is unlawful to remain upon the grounds of any city park, or any part thereof, except
between tl e.. Nror' as o f srx  - n  to ra ne I , n . clrirrrr 0"Ie r lonths--ri) f- April- throra+b-0—'

r

erk
and clrrir f. tlre lr s̀- f sevwr  . rr., Ics --vertu p- rhe s° Ir. rr c tyre r wrrttrs ref CIcvrrber tlr c̀rr' pl
Mares thee

rours
t

ein abovew
to dusk. The director is authorized to alter the park closing hours

stated r
a.

m,....

en determined necessary to protect public health,  safety,  or
welfare. Any change in park hours shall be posted at each affected park site. Any alteration
in park hours shall be made on a content- neutral basis and shall be solely based on threats
to the health, safety and welfare of park users. If an alteration in park hours is claimed to
potentially impact the expressive rights of any park user, said affected indiviclOW rnay reek
immediate judicial review of the change in park hours pursuant to California Coda. of Ci II
Procedure Section 1094. 8,

Section 12. 20. 070 Glass Gentainers and beer keg Consumption of alcohol.

A.  Except- where....expres ly pfarNi rttr—W onder Ilre....ternis . orf  lr mre .. r pe atir: g m r' orrrer t r.

permit issued by the
i

It is unlawful to possess and consume all glass GoRtak4er-
alcoholic beverages within any city park, recreation facility or recreation area.

l Itis AdrwWw( rwrl toposs s  -a- 4') e r I e  < r an swrr il r s o  Nr r rrlrr e N r  l of Gontairling
or ; ontainrrrg rr r rw kti rrr< r g I c rr of beer las sifred as ar a,1 11olic bewerage- within- any
CA park'- recr-eation facilit ., o re f reafionarea;- Ord -.329, 21004.),

Section 12. 20. 355 Smoking in public parks.

It is unlawful to possess a lighted or burning tobacco product or tobacco- related product,

Lemon Grove Municipal Code
Charteuct or use an electronic smoking device, as defined inrrM riuana„ or a lrrpr uana rN t   I t

p 24, at any time within the boundaries of any park,
including designated parking areas of any city park r uatl I. t'I 2tt l rr( l r 009)

1?_



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     3

Mtg. Date _ May 16, 2017_
Dept,  Development Services Department

Item Title:    Public Hearing to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the
General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Eric Craig, Associate Planner

Recommendation:

1.   Conduct the public hearing; and

2.  Adopt a Resolution  ( Attachment B)  upholding the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC1- 700-0006, a request to apply for a conditional use permit to
establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the General Commercial
Zone.

Item Summary:

On April 3,  2017,  the Development Services Director ( Director)  denied Zoning Clearance

Application No. ZC1- 700- 0006, a request to establish a medical marijuana dispensary ( MMD) at
7309 Broadway. The application was denied because the proposed MMD would be at a property
located within 1, 000 feet of a State- licensed family daycare home. The City of Lemon Grove
obtained a confidential list of family daycare homes from the Department of Social Services,
subject to the provision that the list be kept confidential.  The appellant,  Mr.  Marty Frank,

subsequently filed an appeal and request for public hearing, stating that the City has not proven
there are any licensed day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. A discussion of
the City provisions and DSS confidentiality requirements related to family daycare homes is
provided herein ( Attachment A).

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Exempt, Section 15301 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.



Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution of Denial

C.  Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

D.  Excerpt from DSS Frequently Asked Questions publication

E.  Information Request Letter from City to DSS, dated February 9, 2017

F.  Response Letter from DSS to City February 21, 2017

G.  City of Lemon Grove Medical Marijuana Zoning Map

H.  ZC1- 700- 0006 Application Form

I.   Staff denial letter for ZC1- 700- 0006

J.  AA1- 700- 0001 Appeal Form

K.  Staff acknowledgment letter for AA1- 700- 0001

L.   Daycare address disclosure letter, dated May 3, 2017

M.  Project Aerial and Vicinity Map



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.     3

Mtg. Date May 16, 2017

Item Title:   ; Public Hearing to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the
General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Eric Craig, Associate Planner

Background,:

In November 2016 voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The permit process
for MMDs requires approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP), and the performance standards

prohibit MMDs on properties within 1, 000 feet of certain protected uses, one of which is licensed
daycare. See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090 ( Attachment C).

In order to discover and map the location of protected uses, staff relied upon on a variety of

resources including the Website for the California Department of Social Services ( DSS), which is

the licensing agency for daycare throughout the State. As part of this research, staff discovered
that DSS does not disclose the addresses of licensed family daycare homes to the general public.
Such uses are conducted in private residential settings where there is an expectation of privacy
and where the dissemination of such information is restricted by law. This policy is explained in
the DSS Frequently Asked Questions publication ( Attachment D). Based on a request from the

City, DSS staff supplied a list of family daycare homes and their address to the staff at the City of
Lemon Grove,  provided that City staff would not disclose the list to the general public
Attachments E and F).

In order to honor the DSS provisions to protect the location of family daycare homes, while still

providing the public with a map to identify potential locations for MMDs, City staff created several
draft maps with 1, 000 foot buffers around the parcels where protected uses are located, then
made those buffers opaque to obscure the underlying parcel geography ( Attachment G). These
map iterations were based on known protected uses at the time of map creation. On March 7,
2017, staff presented a report to Council describing the recommended draft review procedures
and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish MMDs. Staff also presented the newly

created draft Medical Marijuana Zoning Map. The review procedures include using the Zoning
Clearance  ( ZC)  process as the initial step in screening and reviewing of MMD applications.
Complete ZC applications for sites which meet the zoning criteria and distance restrictions
described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32 and which include all required application materials will be
deemed complete, and the applicants may then submit an application for CUP approval by the
City Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet such specified criteria are denied by staff.
Staff' s decision to deny any application is subject to appeal to the City Council, pursuant to LGMC
Section 17. 28. 020( 1).

On March 21, 2017, the appellant filed ZC1- 700- 0006, an application to apply for a conditional
use permit to establish a MMD at the subject property ( Attachment H). Prior to accepting the
application, staff checked the location of the project site on the Medical Marijuana Zoning Map.

3,



Attachment A

Staff then informed the appellant that the proposed project site was within 1, 000 feet of a protected
use, and therefore staff would have no option but to deny the ZC application. The appellant chose
to file the ZC application despite staff' s advice. On April 3, 2017, the Development Services
Director denied ZC1- 700- 0006 because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of a
licensed family daycare home  ( Attachment 1).  On April 5,  2017,  the appellant filed an

administrative appeal of the Director' s decision. The appeal states that the City has not proven

there are any licensed day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. Further details
are provided herein ( Attachment J).

On April 13, 2017,  staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging receipt of the appeal,

informing him of the appeal hearing date, and advising him to submit any additional information
he wished to provide prior to the hearing ( Attachment K). Staff has received no responses as of

May 10, 2017.

On May 3, 2017, staff contacted both of the family daycare home operators and asked for
permission to disclose their locations to the appellant. One of the daycare operators, Kristina
Pintor, informed staff that she had been contacted by three different groups with requests to
relocate her daycare operation in order to facilitate the establishment of a dispensary. She stated
that one of the groups included the owner of the property at 7309 Broadway.

On May 3, 2017, out of an abundance of caution and in order to provide a full and open opportunity
for the appellant to understand the reason staff denied the zoning clearance permit, and to allow
the appellant to respond accordingly, staff sent a letter to the appellant (Attachment L) disclosing
the physical street addresses of the licensed family daycare homes located within 1, 000 feet of
the proposed dispensary at 7309 Broadway.

It is worth noting that the subject property and the owner of the subject property have been subject
to Code Enforcement actions since April of 2015 relating to the conduct of an unlicensed medical

marijuana dispensary. During the conduct of the unlicensed dispensary, the City issued daily
citations and  $ 1, 000 fines which eventually totaled over  $ 246, 000 including late payment
penalties and interest. The majority of these fines are still outstanding. Moreover, these Code
Enforcement efforts have required the involvement of the City Attorney' s Office. The property was
released from active code enforcement on March 10, 2017 when the MMD ceased operation and
vacated the premises.

Discussion:

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a conditional
use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within 1, 000 feet of a
protected use, in this instance a licensed daycare facility. Staff contends that it has received
appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to justify that there is a licensed
daycare facility within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. The appellant contends that insufficient
evidence has been provided.

As stated above, Staff contacted the State to get information about the location of each licensed
family daycare home.  Under the Public Records Act  (" PRA"),  the City is bound to protect
information forwarded under these conditions.  The relevant PRA section states as follows:

Government Code Section 6254. 5. [ Excerpts only]

Notwithstanding any other law, if a state or local agency discloses
a public record that is otherwise exempt from this chapter, to a
member of the public, this disclosure shall constitute a waiver of the
exemptions specified in Section 6254 or 6254. 7, or other similar
provisions of law. For purposes of this section, " agency" includes a

4-



Attachment A

member, agent, officer, or employee of the agency acting within the

scope of his or her membership, agency, office, or employment. ...

This section, however, shall not apply to disclosures: ...

e) Made to a governmental agency that agrees to treat the
disclosed material as confidential. Only persons authorized in
writing by the person in charge of the agency shall be
permitted to obtain the information. Any information obtained

by the agency shall only be used for purposes that are
consistent with existing law.

Normally, once a confidential record is disclosed, the disclosure constitutes a waiver of the
privilege to keep the record confidential. However, there is a specific exemption when confidential
records are shared between agencies. The City is bound by the State' s confidentiality request.
The State of California only agreed to share its list of licensed family daycare homes, on the
condition that the City keep the list confidential. The City does not have the right to turn over the
licensed daycare list to any person, however, individual daycare operations may be disclosed out
of an abundance of caution and in order to provide a full and open opportunity for the appellant
to understand the reason staff denied the zoning clearance permit, and to allow the appellant to
respond accordingly.

Notwithstanding the confidentiality of the information shared with the City by DSS, applicants may
have options in locating family daycare homes including: 1) canvassing their proposed location
for other businesses which may prohibit their siting; 2) conducting internet research regarding
daycare facilities that advertise on the internet; and 3) phoning DSS regarding daycare facilities
in their community.

Public Information:

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the May 4, 2017 edition of the East
County Californian and mailed to all property owners within 500 feet of the subject property.

As of May 10, 2017, the City has received no responses to the Notice of Public Hearing. At the
time of the public hearing, staff will provide the City Council with any additional written comments
that may be received after the distribution of the staff report.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt a Resolution
Attachment B)   upholding the Development Services Director determination to deny

ZC1- 700- 0006, and denying a request to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a medical
marijuana dispensary at 7309 Broadway.

fir



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE
DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR DENYING THE REQUEST TO
APPLY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL MARIJUANA
DISPENSARY AT 7309 BROADWAY, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure
V,  an initiative removing the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries and
establishing performance standards and a permit process by which medical marijuana
dispensaries may be established; and

WHEREAS, Measure V includes the adoption of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter
17. 32 which prohibits the establishment of medical marijuana dispensaries within 1, 000 feet

of certain protected uses, including licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, City staff requested and obtained a confidential list of licensed family daycare
homes from the California Department of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, in order to obtain the confidential list of family daycare homes, City of Lemon
Grove staff agreed to keep the information confidential; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2017, the City received a confidential list from the California
Department of Social Services noting at least one such property is within 1, 000 feet of 7309
Broadway; and

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2017, after being informed verbally by staff that the subject
property was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use and that submittal of a zoning clearance
application would result in a denial, the appellant ( Marty Frank) filed ZC1- 700- 0006,  an
application to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD at 7309 Broadway, Lemon
Grove, CA; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0006

because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of a licensed family daycare
home; and

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2017, the appellant filed an administrative appeal of the Director' s

decision ( AA1- 700- 0001), stating in part that the City has not proven there are any licensed
day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS,  Government Code Section 6254. 5( e)  specifically exempts government

agencies from the requirement to disclose confidential information that was shared between

agencies under an agreement to maintain the confidentiality of said information; and

WHEREAS, City staff disclosed the addresses of the daycare facilities in question on May
3, 2017 as evidenced by the letter attached to the heading packet as Attachment " L"; and

WHEREAS, the appellant has failed to show that their facility is greater than 1, 000 feet
from a California- licensed daycare facility; and

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2017, the Lemon Grove City Council held a duly noticed public
hearing to consider AA1- 700- 0001,  an appeal of the Development Services Director' s

determination to deny ZC 1- 700- 0006; and

7_



Attachment

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the
environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA); and

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT
RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby:

1.   Denies Marty Frank' s Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 based on the above-
findings; and

2.   Upholds the Development Services Director' s April 3, 2017 determination to deny

Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006, a request to apply for a conditional use permit
to operate a medical marijuana dispensary, at 7309 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA.

6-



Attachment C

17. 32. 090. Medical marijuana Dispensary Regulations

A.  Zones:

Dispensaries may be established by Conditional Use Permit in the Heavy Commercial ( HC),
Limited Commercial ( LC), General Commercial ( GC) and Light Industrial ( LI) Zones and subject

to the distance requirements. Dispensaries are prohibited in Mixed- Use Zones ( Downtown
Village Specific Plan and Central Commercial) and all residential zones ( RLM, RL, RM, RMH).
B.  Distance Requirements

An application may be submitted provided the proposed facility meets the required distance
measurements. For purposes of measurements, all Dispensaries are considered Regulated
uses and public parks as defined at Section 12. 20. 030 of Lemon Grove Municipal Code,
playgrounds as defined at Section 18. 28. 020, subdivision ( v), of the Lemon Grove Municipal

Code, licensed day care facilities as defined at Section 17. 08. 030 of Lemon Grove Municipal
Code, schools as defined at California Health and Safety Code section 11362. 768, subdivision

h), and alcohol and substance abuse treatment centers are considered Protected Uses.
Measurement is made between the closest property lines of the Premises in which the
Regulated uses and Protected Uses are located. A regulated use must not be:

1.   Within 1000 feet of any other regulated use which is located either inside or outside the
jurisdiction of the City,

2.   Within 1000 feet from any protected use which is located either inside or outside the
jurisdiction of the City.

The measurement of distance between uses will take into account natural topographical barriers
and constructed barriers such as freeways or flood control channels that would impede direct
physical access between the uses. In such cases, the separation distance shall be measured as
the most direct route around the barrier in a manner that establishes direct access.
C.  Standards

1.   Background Check Required for Directors and Employees. The Director and employees

of a Dispensary must obtain a Live Scan background check through the California
Department of Justice or the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department prior to employment.
Directors convicted of a serious felony, as defined in California Penal Code section 1192. 7,
subdivision ( c), and Health & Safety Code Section 11359 ( Possession for sale) within the
previous ten years shall not be eligible for a license. Other potential collective employees and
volunteers convicted of the crimes identified in this section in the previous five years are
ineligible for employment or participation.  If during employment with the Dispensary,  a
Director or employee is convicted of a crime identified in this section shall be immediately
dismissed from employment or required to resign as a corporate board member or officer.
For purposes of this section, a conviction in another state that would have been a conviction
equivalent under California law to those convictions specified in this section will disqualify the
person from employment or volunteering at the Dispensary.

2.   Security Personnel Required. Dispensaries shall have at least one uniformed security
guard on duty during operating hours that possess a valid Department of Consumer Affairs
Security Guard Card."

3.   Community Relations Liaison Required.  Dispensaries shall designate a community

relations liaison ( liaison) who shall be at least 18 years of age. The liaison may also be the
Director of the Dispensary, To address community complaints or operational problems with
the Dispensaries, the individual designated as the community relations liaison shall provide
his or her name, phone number and email address to the following:

9



Attachment C

a.   Lemon Grove City Manager,

b.   San Diego County Sheriff's Department personnel supervising law enforcement
activity in Lemon Grove

c.   All neighbors within one hundred feet of the Dispensary.

4.   Inspection of Premises. City Code Enforcement Officers, San Diego Sheriff' s Department
staff, and any other employee of the City requesting admission for the purpose of determining
compliance with the standards set forth in this section shall be given access to the premise.

City and Sheriff Staff shall not retain information pertaining to individual patient records
viewed during an inspection, and information related to individual patients shall not be made
public.  Inspectors will give reasonable notice of a scheduled inspection.  Unannounced

inspections of a Dispensary may occur if City or Sherriff Department staff have probable
cause that the collective is violating the law.

5.   Inspection Requirements.  In order to facilitate verification that a Dispensary operates

pursuant to State and local laws, the following records must be maintained at the Premises
at all times and available for inspection by City Code Enforcement Officers,  San Diego
Sheriff' s Department staff, and any other employee of the City:

a.   Client Records- The Dispensary shall keep a record of its clients. The record shall include
the following and shall be maintained for a two- year period:

i.     Qualified patient member' s name, name of primary caregiver when appropriate, and

name of Licensed Physician recommending use of medical marijuana for the member.

b.   Medical Marijuana Records - Dispensary shall keep a record of its medical mar juana
transactions. The following records shall be maintained for a two- year period and labeling
shall occur as specified:

i.     A record identifying the source or sources of all Medical marijuana currently on the
Premises or that has been on the Premises during the two-year period preceding the
current date. The record shall include the name of the cultivator or manufacturer and

the address of the cultivation or manufacturing location.

ii.     All Medical marijuana at the Premises must at all times be physically labeled with
information that will allow for identification of the source of the Medical marijuana.

iii.     All Medical marijuana at the Premises shall be physically labeled with the monetary
amount to be charged.

c Financial Records- Dispensary shall maintain records of all transactions involving money
and/ or Medical marijuana occurring at the Premises. Records shall be maintained for a
two- year period preceding the current date.

d.   Employee Records - Dispensary shall maintain a record of each employee/ volunteer and
Director. The record shall include name and background check verification. Records shall
be maintained for a two- year period following the end of an employee' s employment or

Director' s relationship with the Dispensary.

6 Operations Manual. The application for a Conditional Use Permit shall include a detailed

Operations Manual including but not necessarily limited to the following information:
a Authorization for the City, its agents and employees, to seek verification of the information

contained within the application;

b.  A description of the staff screening process including appropriate background checks;



Attachment

c.   The hours and days of the week the Dispensary will be open;

d.   Text and graphic materials showing the site, floor plan and facilities of the Dispensary.
The material shall also show adjacent structures and land use;

e.  A description of the security measures located on the Premises, including but not limited
to, lighting, alarms, and automatic law enforcement notification;

f.   A description of the screening, registration and validation process for qualified patients;

g.  A description of qualified patient records acquisition and retention procedures;

h.  The process for tracking Medical marijuana quantities and inventory controls employed,
including the source of Medical marijuana  ( on- site cultivation,  processing,  or plant

material, or processed products, received from outside sources);

i.    Procedures to ensure accurate record keeping,  including, protocols to ensure that
quantities purchased do not suggest re- distribution;

j.    Other information required by the Development Services Director.

7.  Operating Standards.  Dispensaries shall comply with all of the following operating
standards. In addition to these standards, the Dispensaries shall comply at all times with
conditions outlined in the approved Conditional Use Permit and the Operational Manual.

a.   Dispensing Medical marijuana to an individual qualified patient or primary caregiver more
than once a day is prohibited;

b.   Dispensaries shall only dispense Medical marijuana to an individual qualified patient or
primary caregiver who has a valid, verified Licensed Physician' s recommendation, and if
appropriate, a valid Primary caregiver designation. The Dispensary shall verify that the
Licensed Physician' s recommendation is current and valid;

c.   On- site evaluation by a Licensed Physician for the purposes of obtaining a qualified
status is prohibited,-

d.

rohibited;

d.   Dispensaries shall display the client rules and/ or regulations in a conspicuous place that
is readily seen by all persons entering the Dispensary. The client rules and/or regulations
shall include, but are not limited to:

i.     Each building entrance to a Dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a
notice indicating that smoking,  ingesting or consuming Medical marijuana on the
Premises or in the vicinity of the Dispensary is prohibited unless specifically
authorized within the governing Conditional Use Permit.

ii.     The building entrance to a Dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice
indicating that persons under the age of eighteen ( 18) are precluded from entering
the Premises.

iii.     The hours of operation for an authorized Dispensary shall be limited to between 8: 00
a. m. to 8: 00 p. m. or as specified within the Conditional Use Permit.

iv.     Dispensaries shall not permit the use or consumption of medical marijuana on- site

unless specifically authorized under the Conditional Use Permit.

V.     Dispensaries shall not permit the on- site display of unprocessed marijuana plants or
representations of marijuana plants in any areas visible to the public,-

vi.

ublic;

vi.     All signage for Dispensaries shall require a sign permit from the City prior to
installation. Signage shall not include any terminology ( including slang) or symbols

11-



Attachment

for marijuana.

vii.     Dispensaries shall only permit the distribution of medical marijuana plant material and
medical marijuana manufactured products from licensed sources as allowed by the
approved Conditional Use Permit.  Such distribution shall be limited to qualified

patients or primary caregiver,

e.   Dispensaries shall maintain on the Premises an on- site training curriculum capable of

meeting employee,  agents and volunteer training needs.  The minimum training

curriculum shall include professional conduct,  ethics,  and state and federal laws

regarding patient confidentiality; specific procedural instructions for responding to an
emergency, including robbery or violent incident.

f.   Dispensaries shall maintain all necessary permits,  and pay all appropriate taxes.
Dispensaries shall also provide invoices to cultivators and manufacturers to ensure tax
liability responsibility;

g.   Dispensaries shall implement procedures as outlined in their approved Operations
Manual;

h.   Dispensaries shall submit an  " Annual Performance Review Report" for review and

approval by the Development Services Director.  The Annual Performance Review

Report" is intended to identify effectiveness of the approved Conditional Use Permit,
Operations Manual, and Conditions of Approval, as well as any proposed modification to
procedures as deemed necessary. The Development Services Director may review and
approve amendments to the approved " Operations Manual"; and the frequency of the

Annual Performance Review Report."  Medical marijuana cultivation and dispensing

monitoring review fees pursuant to the current Master Fee Schedule shall accompany
the " Annual Performance Review Report" for costs associated with the review and

approval of the report.

i.    Dispensaries shall maintain 24- hour recorded video surveillance of the Premises.
Recordings shall be retained for 30- days for inspection by City staff. City staff must
provide valid cause for viewing video surveillance. City staff must ensure that patient
privacy is safeguarded. Video surveillance will not be shared with law enforcement except
when formally requested as part of a law enforcement investigation directly involving the
Dispensary.

j.    Sales of alcoholic beverages are prohibited.

k Sales of tobacco and tobacco products are prohibited.

I.    Sales of drug paraphernalia are prohibited.

m.  The location of the Dispensary shall include the installation of a centrally monitored alarm
system

n.   Lighting shall be installed to adequately light the exterior and interior of the Dispensary
Premises while in conformance with 17. 24. 080£. 2.

8,   Source of Medical Marijuana.  A Dispensary shall only dispense marijuana from the
following sources and this information shall be included in the Operations Manual:
a.   On- site Cultivation for Authorized dispensary. If the Conditional Use Permit authorizes

limited, on- site Medical marijuana cultivation at the dispensary, on- site cultivation shall
be considered an accessory use and shall not exceed twenty- five ( 25) percent of the
dispensaries' total floor area and in no case exceed 1, 500 square feet. In addition to these
area limitations, the accessory use shall conform to the specific zone regulations, Section

12....



Attachment

17. 24. 060 Accessory Buildings and Uses, Section 17. 32. 100 of this Title, and applicable
Building and Fire Codes. The Operations Manual shall include information regarding the
on- site cultivation including, but not limited to:

i.     Description of measures taken to minimize or offset energy use from the
cultivation or processing of medical marijuana on- site; and

ii.     Description of chemicals stored or used; and

iii.     Description of any effluent discharged into the City' s wastewater and/ or
stormwater system;

Licensed External Source. Until one year following the date when the California State Bureau
of Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, if such a
deadline is set by the Bureau, Dispensaries shall source their medical marijuana from cultivators
and manufacturers that have obtained a local business license or equivalent document showing

that the organization is operating in zoning and regulatory compliance from another jurisdiction
for the Medical marijuana cultivation or manufacturing. One year from the date that the California
State Bureau of Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or
sooner, if such a deadline is set by the Bureau, all sources of medical marijuana or medical
marijuana products sold in a dispensary must also have a state license for their medical marijuana
activities.

3



Attachment D

I tt.. > vw a f  • .&.¢' r)

Frequently Asked Questions

Where can I find the facility defiintions?

See the Glossary link at the top.

Where can I find out more about how facilitiesregulated in California?

Please visit the Community Care Licensing( httpJ1wwW ccId ca. govf) website.

What is the best way to search?
Select just one or a few of the available search terms- You will be able to filter your search on the Results screen.

Where can I find the definitions of the facility types?

The definitions for the facility types can be found on the Glossary( httpJi     . ccld ca. gov/resihtmliglossary htm)

page.

I am looking frFoster Family o s. Why can' t I find them

The publication of names and addressesof Foster Family Homes is restricted by law and considered confidential,

Why can't I find the addresses for SmallF it hitd Care homes( less than 8 children)?

Because these are Child Care providers' homes, the publication of addresses is restricted. To find Small Family Child
Care home providers in your area, contact the Resource and Referral Network

http:l,     . rrne or . org/ tind_ chil care) or call 1- 800-  DS-793. The Network can also assist you in searching for

the right child care for your child and can provide you with addresses of facilities in your area-

Why can' t I see or search on street addresses for Large Family Child re Homes?

For Large Family Chitd Care Homes, you can still search using the City, Zip and County options. To obtain the
address of a Large Family Child Care Home, please contact either the State Licensing Office, the Resource and
Referral Network( httpJi     . rrne rk orgifind_ child_ care) or call 1- 800- KIDS- 793-

Whyy c   ' I get o list of Small Family Child Care

Information related to Small Family Child Care homes is restricted by law. Small Family Child Care home information
is available to provide consumer information to parents with children in care and to parents seeking child care from a
kcal child care home.



Y w y

Attachment E

x

CITY OF
w ,.......,,,     

IA6    GROVE
m..,.,..   

i I : r4

February 9, 2017

Ca,rmnrnawrmhy Care Ld ua r̂u , hrn

RE R". . UeSt lr,nr° Ust of SmaH F rrro y 0alycaile Hrurrwes with Addresses

Ornsmvr7rmll. v 20161, nrateirnu Err Lernion Gruve passed Measure V. wUndr: Un removed the m" Oy s prrmahnat-m%huou n̂ of
rrin.  orr l inarip.mr-w drqx.msairies ( 6sper-rasa  )  Measure V ( coipy altached)ed)  II ows dusipens m ns 4o Nm

ce

th hh,
hed

by
c lrufiifio(

hat no fu s',n,: aru ~ alr°

r nal ( CUP) su hm,pecl man cer ai n m d6rahaamnr, re riU'.riirlio ns One such a t rn

staff needs tlru ide _     y      '   

nw
w haH h e unramhe d w0ho) r   )(') feet of Umcr ru vera daycare.,,, ha r°nhhhae

hm mrerm f nrr C' y   mr0pa hUnr hrmmrhurmmn rah f uanuU r.G r rmr rmrcmrnua mmuhhu mmn^ n rima hhnn. m"' uh amuurnu, nrms

and crw ah de mU° n  ( N boundaries, wahh it n 1, Y00 feast, The rahrh Urr.< ull.) Ue a,) ost" codes e need munfoclru hraarr fon are
9194b5a 9197 7, 91 EM11, and 92' 114.

Our staff p9 seirnsahUvnn hr.0 the ineed fon 1xiivacy rah laairniilly dayc.are horrne s Thi refore 9 p: rrovvdee we do not
Mlend to share ihs Wforumn hao n w0h P-we gen r a p0-AC, Our goau us ao use ama:.a rr lorrnaaOl uum to pammieprnre a map,
fo Staff Use ONY

nu   : nu" rllhr

lip

U':: ha=avid DeVries Wf"
anirectom of C'porn-nrruu.arnahyr Development

Ay of Lrnnnnm,uirm Grove

AHaachnum° aerate

17



Attachment F

MU r. M ou r rIMM'lrBWWN.

r roc 11 n. ar,r

FeNunanry" 2 p. 20 p" 7

Nil 1 lanvnal Da` V rj w

Oly o( Lcm on pato.   c
32.32 Cw ail n Strcvt

l_.airnnuarn Grr r̀vo CA 91 N`,

RE: Repem hu(` tnrnlurpemind Q1r5lal ( Ov ilk iliricr 1} W

his Wer is in response flu) y°aanur Wer request to Wwn a cWy of Te cm6do6M Srn'nW hrrluly
Child Care Home lts1, whkh dart: Nrn- lnome a:" N11a1 care f au. doies with 8 or f6ver cpuddren enrolled.

as wyell as the l..r% a ge Faauandy tp' pdd Qw H= hq. wh0h we ur' n.- pn me QW cam WK, v«lb

9. 14 children cruraalled.

In your knak you cxpara.ssa:raJ that the " cud for Anis pu« a1 is ( ajensure thm those aap:npalyi ng for rnedicar
ranaautpuaauaau altsp e nsaarks am no Imaatad within 1. WK) ; her of as lic.eiNeal darya; awe huu`iky,

For yea. ur it Arnnnanatrcnun, G- leauV' pla and S ably We Sccnn n II59('0ot)i requires Aloe DepaMinent of
Such! Servkes ( DSS) ran uunaaiunrarurn thy: prar^aumall pnOv. KY uuhsm all R` antanily child cm-e ho nws aarnul
prevent the use tap` hsts co nuaairntrng their rnaar IC.S. Jddra^,,,xs, and othev idc..ntifyii ng information,
except for vdinaunnisleriang Ole i1 uTraaunn, bu: uluraurii g Ove Yaccrnwm of AtlM aural
p mv9lafihg Be rnaarrmm and ,.aapalra' rws tan u° cr^, arrurcc mul racPka° nd aagcrna°ks Ifauco& d by alae DeprIu ent Of

alt. naaliaara, and d` otxxl and nutrition pnrualnranrnns aalon W n& d hyr the l_ epauvinfle nr of p- du caation.

ho araarnwiia.pa-zu6o n of your maxmmrng Q rasp stimg Area SrnnrAll IFardly G: pnUd Carc Hume JAL and
latlal carr,- l. iccrayirlp '. a ua.lrrntrnktraaliv 1au' caleO Ole 111canll0n and sifety rnf ks an he nt.s

W a: mv 1 aNnr- tnn'_w you; request 0, to I& vaA h 11` c 1nrornulaaw aa( We Xme ^,rnururW

1 aarun ius an a. rtlaaa: pnrrnr.°trot to alriS 1a: rWr. : a LaY Y 01 Ilk' Vcc NOhcdaulc 0141 a: ont«airvL the fraa:;
amount for the SmAl Farad, ( Till Uwc Ih nrlc hm 11 As" co ntasiin. w Wraaa tua" n hear " We rad

r~unal mama Wk,

Stevaw° irn Blourrnt drop aarur rnAnnnarruo n Syme!° una, s CAVKaaarn W01 ua'& VC as carpy Of 11ik KIM sru he V411
be aware tyrant you haavu p' ee n appm%Td to w L iv.9 a copy unldu pi% V W sllnuAdd be umrnda, rsaood lWa1

the small Wdy a1`7iW c- tz c home H" is w rennmiri rnrnty in your 1' nn" a:° a" etav and rW1 sPnaarcal.

Thank vu ut for ,, craur a: arrrnrraturinca. utaaan H wouu ha,     m ; ua. diliorlid a u: ruticcy nN, You ra` raly

carrnuaaa' V 9a° rnuuo N° ukrr. ' r uaurrr lea.°« ic° uz. 1'ar7; uly tir raru' nIFr1 Qro' iC- RI a1i...&

f

Arrcnca.° ra° 1

M

o1ur 7r08a baa iivarrrn,.. " l, wuaQaz r,.  

ti. lnaladti:.` aar ° 1 uurriRuuau ua,,, rk- a ; ra u' nirrri natur tiri Wid uu

r 9t„ au krrrn• rar



uw ice+ ..„

I , I' `

N'

w

AR.,

19

J     +  a,    }^ "  J ! i P     " 
r" "  

r: kp ffl / I I p       

yy    

d

C I       ',`   ~
p``^" b t la'   4     ".

a^` '     p',  w u      V
R'  

r Fd' 
r

i   i: p f, p" v. r,  a    W` p k„,^ '" a    "' '"     1 `^ u r,.'' i"  
d'   ' d '•  

II,' @" y tl( P" iW.

19

CL

l

W

rrrr

a

t

i%l

WR

q
w

my u



Attachment H

PLANNING PERMIT APPLICATION

Development Services Department 1 Planning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3B18

wnvw. lemongrove. ca, gov

APPLICATION REQUEST- SELECT ALL THAT APPLY—( SUBJECT TO OTHER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS)

Zoning Clearance ( ZC)    
Tentative Parcel Map ( TPM) - 4 or fewer lots

a Pre- Application ( PA)
Certificate of Compliance ( CC)

Minor Use Permit( MUP)      Zoning Amendment( ZA)
Conditional Use Permit( CUP) Q r Specific Plan Amendment( SPA)

Planned Development Permit( PDP) LJ General Plan Amendment( GPA)

Minor Modification ( MM)      
Modification 0f„ , ,_ . ..       

Variance( VA)  
Time Extension for fi0fi.    .....

J Boundary Adjustment/ Lot Merger( BA)      C
Substantial Conformance Review 
Appeal ref , . .._...

f Tentative Map( TM)- 5 or more lots U
of

Other w   _ 
m,   _   .   ww

f  

APPLICANT
PHONE:     N

rw

FAX

U„ k
AAIIL.: rr  :_  

ADDRESS:

trNL

I" ROPl RiADDRESmµaTM
tdt NElB r

r

wr t  k,
k,-       

aFAXtlNE:   
V EMAILa

o    "
a r k

V4
i4cot,

lto' At,' T FIERSO wR:      PHONE
Edp

u
ADDRESS:

t FAX'
f...    

t If

applicant or pflolrr 0y aAvrrasa s, ia Mr” l p adrar[ ship or rr. Drpoc ation, Iale. tase
atk acI) ra,',r" i' 4, U( , of as airwo-,. i,l' uip 111titali alt

lyre Nlr d ,P laadnets„ tit oPida,, arrt th aldOkur., aValra.     m.    PROJECT

ADDRESSt

a-

ASS9

r

517E

ACRE AGE.     C1E

1 d41Lt E) V. LSClZl1 QUOIN Ltl l Utt. uU 7.." I I  ) )„ Gw.) iF.::' t” UD" uU , STRI UCTt..)RL, AND IMPROVEMENT:e

f3 u
b

v,

t,



Attachment H

AFIPLJCywNT CER 1' H` 1CA' If0N:

i riefeby celitify llhat Me sialemews i0rnrSherj m flv- rrs ajppCicaborl mid in it) e siupjpkernentaIi rtiaterozj s pmseiO the daia

and irgformijti[on ipqimed fair Uhns propect r, n phe besiI of nry al:jil lAyand 0hal, the fads, s" aiiernenis, and triforrriation
piesented ave tRM CMrt coifect vo 0w beM of my kwm, iledge 41 a( krfiUon d granU peHMSMOVI tar the Ciitn 0 LJ! MMI

Grove to relpfoduce subrnMed innilei r' ais' Inckxfinq but noi h lfpta'( r tCr ptv0jj() g( raphs, m-0 studies lof
kfistnhulioiri to staff, Flaming Corimiiss iuyl' (" Iy courxq and Mheil agencies rin order i1r) process Mis appiication'

mgnallure. T,

AgMnneNarne( jpVeasp.   ip

CONSENT BY PROIPER" T' Y OWNER

H appkarV is W* r than property owner, owner musi, sign consom par Ung Aitach additionai sheets if necessairy.
If properly owner is a corporation or triust, a designee aulhoc zapion ieHer is required

per,. as the owner( s) of the SUI) OCI propedy, corsento rhe I'ding M Vim appiication. We further conseM and
hereby authorize City rep iesentafive( s) to enter upon cry pn,,.)t'.wrty for the purpose of exarniniru  " inspectiN! be
pwiperly in preparation of any reports and/ or jrequufed envronmenW review for the proce6sing 61 the appfir-a6on,

signaiurc

I fit it)Nd-rrie ( 11"Ica u

Date

Name ( 9,. kUeasrj pirint).

This applioation being signed undor penaI[ ( of perjury and does viol r( NmAre natarizatjorl,

TO BE COMF#LETFD BY PLANNING STAFF
A.......

P P L I AI'l 6 IN ikbif t' S I N G
FILE 4 ACT101C

0,    1 - / Lorl,

DAI' E,    V I E] A00kovEb P DISAPM OViEb2 f   ,'?
FEFS: RECEIPT N:  N D ITI( J N A 1, 1m- Y A 0 r 0 d;V ti as Eie'-1-- 0,W"

ZONE 11 J S I!::: DE S i G N A, T 110, l

CCMM, 411NTS ancVoi CUJli) MONS!       

24 .



S

Attachment I

6y(

CITY OF LEMON GR....... s

Date: ApH11 3„ 20,17

Marty Frank John Marks

7128 Wr rn r Road # 10 3555 Promontory StreO
SBn Diego, CA 92128 San Diego, CA 92109

SUBJECTrial of Zo nnrug Clearance Apphcaffurmru ZC1- 700- 0006 for property located at 7309
Broadway, in lone City of p.... erm'uon Grove APN' 47909 '.. 02),

Marty Frank,

Our Warch 21, 2017, staff m pved the Saudpecf app:npimaff o n to eslabfish a rmu dp c. 0 madjuana dispensary
MMD) all the a bect property in the Cally of ff.... emo n Grove The appircat on has been duped for ffie Wlov pirug

reasons, which may not be aH i nckjs e',

0 The property is located witNrn 1,. 000 feet of a State...V ce ns d family daycare horn .
Bn order for staff to process ar cran6tiona l use prrmurr app  is riamrw for a MMD„ the ap.) ppuc ff orn must 41ck.ud
0 of the 44orrmuaff on required by Ghapff r 17 32 olf Uie Lemon Grove MunicWt Code, as well as 1he items
hsff d on the City' s WAD Planning li.:: Peru Checldisff Addliffporr ppy,, the location of the proposed MMD must
comply With the zoning requirements and d"usffalrnce r sffrp0ons contained mffthin Chapter ' 17. 32, If any of

r missing, the location

roL)   
zoning arn tre

distance restrictions, then staff c rrmff roceso dflirmmlse permitu ffp review the

tp
hprrioamr

requirementsp Pleasealso verily that ffesite chosen meels, the isWnc r sticmesatish ddy Chapter
ff 7 32 Staff s decision to deny this ma y fry apnoea:  ed Yo the Lemon Grove City Cou ncO pursuant
to L.em on Grove Mumcpat Code, Sr, 00 n ' 1- 7 28 020pp) Ap r,,eaOs must be fik,,d in wrfting withm 10 ca mendar
days of the lolls; on Oim de nii'al Neper and rnu.0 z uu- rCaurde a filling fee of $ 75 00 Appeals anust be filed Lming,
forms ffmrowded by the Denre amprn ent Seowce!s f: Lpaaafrrvenl

I spectfu.. uHy,

p.: nawd De Vners, Dernr^ k) prn9r-; w SerNdoces Il)[! ei; Rx

G 212wW: oM1aH, S11PN: ,r
m,........  .....     

R' onlon Carrvp C` mfrkmi']  i 1IP - w TO

a1nV)280 A w6 9 02ro MIR rvrw kI Orro

m..,,..,,,, 

ogrr.urom E. rm aara

25,



Attachment J

APPEAL APPLICATION &   

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Community Development Department I Planning Division

lo
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 99945

Phone: 619- E25- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

www, cl. lemon- grove. ca. us

APPLICANT:         I M        

Pi l0N
m..

ADDRESS G

I91  ,r

p,r''qqppa gyryp+-' qq ;'''- yy' pq pp yy,,,,, p'* p y o p II` p ry' y
N 4

R

4.tM" b. V 0."' 6PV' 0.'b.., duA N... k. h U° 40.d UPoPIt. b U.,....     

n

t11   1. I G aMaP# LAEl fll" t k iDl

d

SPE AF 1G Ri. m SON(§) FOR AFTIEN. 01F itP' li P  ` i F Ft PUBLIC HEARJNIIG...
w.

z

r

a¢.h acldd 61011, , I wqf" A' u, s . a   B 

74,

Y

IM'
Ng l+ nr i4w , nr pud Ake °'

Daal

TO PIC COMPLETIr D       ,+ M1RY P  i NNG" I AFF

FILL rp:° r       :

EIES

j.



Attachment K

w ell p
ry tl

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

r r     

DC°velopn-writ Set-vices Depwirtment

Date Apni 13, 2017

an.ly FrreAC' nk Johni ar k o

7128 Miramar Road# 10 3555 Pmramnaramnt¢ aay Stre 
Saari Diego, CA 92128 San Diego, G  , C921M.)

UBJECT:   ppea>   hearing for de nW of 2onmu° iq Dea ranrnce appftanVon ZGJ_ 00)- 0006, tor property

focal t ' am i o° oa dway, in the City of Lernazn Grove (APN: 479 092-02).

Marty Frank,

On March 21 2017, staff received the subject praplo ° lmouh to estabfish a medic drnnaruju»uaumna dmpermary

MMC.:) at lone sautgect property in 0w City 0 Lennon Grove, On Apni 12017, staff denierddenierffie apll:kafioun

aec use 0-we subiect properly is Uocaled Mthin 1 1, 000 feet of a State..Hcensed 6aronaUy daycaaa home.
On Apfii 5, 2017, staff rec6ved an appEnaai of its decision to dlpny the appik atkanr  ' Staff' s deciskmis are
aaunb ( 3 to appleall pursuantnt to theprovisions of Lenton Grove uaaa dual Ci,,)de,, Ceefion C 7. 2 , 020( 1) The

Lemon Grove CRY C: MraaaincA wifl consider the W and make a det rma 4iado n to grant of deny the alppeak

as a pubfic hearng to be wmndiocled on May 16, 2017

H you have any radd0ionaal sa.ur.por*V malena~al you would dikes to subrnO for the aalplpe0ai• I0as an uroyde 1Ihaat
umafu,-wmaaai aaan to Mall aaa yr:an. ur eadiest convenience

Ra:r speasaCu. a@i'' f

r,

mo a.,. r ' no a'  „ Mad ru iMrand" h Unu' Dlr
w

3212 lhA am rAyepl 0.. aa irncm a5fuvwr m': awOnnax n, aw 91945...1705

ry18 wF     - MVON 1 NNIIWa W VC      ,,..
m.. .... 

m,. 1, nwa%B m5 an w



Attachment L

Dale, May 3, 2017

Many Frank Eiidia C. ICyo stW

7128 Wamar Road# 10 3170 Fraaurlffu Aventle, Suite 250

airr Diego, CA 92128 San U:: Wwego, CA 92103

SUBJECT:  Discio uure of protected ruses within 1, 000 feet of 7309 Broadway (  PN:47 - 4 92- 0 ), Zoning

aurWy Frank,

This ieffff r° iS in resf.x)nse to Oiue administralivear all received y the City for Ow denW of your zoning
C; eafrance apphrAflon for a r edit i manjuana dispensafry at the uubject 1property, As described in the dervW
is t r dated Apfli 31, 2012, the appkation was ar6eunjed t*c uuau ' iinau subject proxudy is within 1, 000ff 6reet of

iiu: re nsed uffr yc rc.; lacO ffies

in order to provide a WO and Drusen apporffuurwuty for you to, a.urAerMand the raamon Slafff aJE, r°kd I[ he ff rrruuiff,
and to WILTw you lo resl  .uanuff ac:coriirViy,, vve wviifl di sclo se the physical street a ckJrea ses of the Wei nseirff
Warnr y daycare homes iocated wtilhin 1, 000 feet of your proposed dispensary al " 72,09 Broadway, . ff. lh, auu, r,
addresses are,

3335 CSV rrkA'' S SWFrr,° ffli

e 7379 Broadway

11 e C'offy Cou. ncii hearing for your apj.wai has been adveftmed and scheduledaled ffr°ur TOOsday, May 16, 20 17,7,

copy of tN s kil r wW be attached to We City ff, o ua" ncii sia( ff it pouWAt irie, 1hearing, YOU may v h to requresl

a ddi hoirliA ffur'ne to consider ih s new ifAouirnau6ou' u, or you may Yosh Vo° ' 4hdraw Whe appeaL i6 you deco de you
wear"uu to ask Pie City Councii Wuur more ffime, rAease u. aunlacl ITT as uuruon as posse, YOU Cunu"n reach mie al
619) 825- 3806, or i) yirn'naO at urvanig@11eiuno ngr' rove ca us,

ReslpecffffnuHy"

En U ., ruuuff AS  , , r; i i° R u aiTG u

31...



Attachment

r%i i GlriG   / 9      / I   %/
1/       r%%/%/..     1 J    L 4       llJ

F4m t w     

W

ri,     

y      

r,% .
d/

i .   
r       , j I, Ch1 ,

1 %   w  r",
a i f,°,;^`   w"  

w+.    
r, o c i%   / ,     

I  j r/ r JJ 1 f J ff
V'

i
w    » s w  . y      "% r J;/ i' fl.; j  r/ r/ a;, ufa riri       i,  /  

Iw,      l// is j,    I r             :: 1 ' I ir

I    / it 1 I r       / i r/  %/ Il`,r r r>   G r       I r e

ro l    I f i

f

r J/d
rl

f

ld
r

I      " rnhw      °
j    ;/, rl r„ w/  11  IY YJ% %,/,",     r  ,,.     IP, j       f;, 0,,

r

7309 Broadway

l r( a RII Ir     ,  ' jJ t f 9 , l  '.   Y l r 1GI ar '  d,      ).  
r /% ffj U r/l„ 9    > ,:  

k

l N L.,/ rr i/,  
I ,, ir/// l p rG'  Ir/ / ii«r/

J    IYJ7

r

w

NV-     I 1
i

k f I
n

f.

Ike
r

f

r

I

ti rG 11

r,

Ifl/i°

I

m

w

I

i I

r

e

a Ga ; Grn1 12,  s   , r% 1 G'. i

Sip3



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      4

Mt0. Date May 16, 2017
Dept.

Item Title:    state Legislative Report)

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero. City Manager,

Recommendation:

Discuss and adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) on AB 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher) and on AB1 250

Item Summary:

Assembly Bill 805 introduced by Assembly Member Lorena Gonzalez Fletcher is a measure that
would nnaha substantial changes to SANOAG. MTS. and NCTD.  This bill was recently amended

taking out certain provisions.

Assembly Bill 1250 introduced by Assembly Member Reginald Jones- Sawyer is a measure that
would onaote onerous provisions to contracting out services by o city or a county.

The staff report ( Attachment A)  provides on analysis of how these changes would not be

beneficial to Qty of Lemon Grove or its residents.  Staff recommends that the City Council oppose
both of these nneoouraa by way of resolution ( Attachment B) as it moves through the legislative
pnocess. '

Fiscal Impact:

Unknown fiscal impact should the measure pass,

Environmental Review:

M Not subject to review 0 Negative Declaration

F1 Categorical Exemption, Section lMitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

M None Fl Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 500 ft

F1 Notice published in | 000| newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B Resolution 2017



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      4

Mtg„ Date May 16, 2017.

Item Title:    Oppose Assembly Bill 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher)

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero, City Manager

Discussion:

Assembly Bill (AB) 805

AB 805 introduced by Assembly Member Lorena Gonzalez Fletcher is a measure that would
change voting structure and board make up of SANDAL, MTS, and NCTD.  The Lemon Grove

City Council took a position of opposition to this measure at the April 4, 2017 City Council Meeting.
Since that time the measure has been amended to remove some provisions from legislation,

however the most troubling provisions remain in the bill.  These provision are:

SANDAG Board quorum and votes are based on a weighted system.

Require the chair and vice chair of SANDAG to be the mayors of the largest city and the
second- largest city,  who would alternate between serving as chairperson and vice
chairperson for four- year terms.

By eliminating the current one city one vote rule with a weighted voting structure based on
population thereby giving the two largest cities, City of San Diego and City of Chula Vista virtual
control of the SANDAG board, including allocation of federal and state transportation funds and
all TransNet grant monies.

As mentioned in the previous staff report only the cities with the largest and second largest
population can serve as Chair and Vice Chair of the SANDAG Board.  Today, that means only
the City of San Diego and City of Chula Vista can hold those positions, therefore eliminating any
possibility a smaller city such as Lemon Grove to have its representative board serve in a
leadership role and be a voice for the smaller cities in the region.

Although the recent amendments to the bill is a step in the right direction, the remaining provisions
would essentially concentrate all control of SANDAG to the City of San Diego and the City of
Chula Vista and make smaller jurisdictions like Lemon Grove an insignificant voice on what is a

regional body. Lemon Grove deserves equal representation on a Regional Board that discusses
land use and transportation issues effecting an entire region, our residents are just as deserving
as those that live in City of San Diego and Chula Vista.

Staff recommends the Lemon Grove City Council continue to remain opposed to this measure.

Assembly Bill ( AB) 1250

AB 1250 introduced by Reginald Jones — Sawyer is a measure that would make significant

changes to local government' s ability to contract for services.   As a small city, Lemon Grove
contracts for services that would otherwise be performed by city employees. These services are,
engineering,  building review and inspection,  law enforcement,  animal control, tree trimming,

landscaping, and information technology, Should this bill become law, there is no way the current
city revenues can absorb all of these salaries or benefits and there will be a diminishing of all city
services.



Attachment A

AB 1250 also requires that if a jurisdiction can meet all the standards to contract out, the

contracting agency must create a searchable database of all the contractors and subcontractors,
individually, disclosing their name, address, and specific salary.  In addition the city must list how
many employees are being displaced by contracting out these services.

This measure is fundamental threat to local control. The elected Mayor and City Council Members
are in a much better position to know how to deliver these services within the constraints of city

budgets, not a one size fits all solution.  This measure is currently keyed as a state mandate
program, so not only will it place undue financial burden on cities and counties, this measure
creates a cost recoverable mandate that must be bore by the State General fund — costing

California taxpayers twice.

Staff recommends opposing this measure as it moves through the legislative process.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) opposing AB 805
Gonzalez Fletcher) and AB 1250 ( Jones- Sawyer) as it moves through the legislative process.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
OPPOSING ASSEMBLY BILL 805 ( GONZALEZ FLETCHER) AND ASSEMBLY BILL 1250

JONES- SAWYER)

WHEREAS, Assembly Member Lorena Gonzalez Fletcher introduced Assembly Bill 805
changing the structure of San Diego Association of Governments  ( SANDAL);  San Diego

Metropolitan Transit System ( MTS); and North County Transit Agency ( NCDT); and

WHEREAS, AB 805 unfairly puts the SANDAG Board under the control of the two largest
cities in the County, City of San Diego and City of Chula Vista, to the detriment of smaller cities
like Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, AB 805 eliminates the one city one vote rule using a weighted voting system
based on population; and

WHEREAS, AB 805 undermines the participation of smaller cities in the decision making

process, creating an unfair advantage by focusing on highly populated cities instead of an overall
regional view; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Member Reginald Jones- Sawyer introduced Assembly Bill 1250
creating additional requirements on local governments when contracting out for city services; and

WHEREAS, AB 1250 unfairly burdens smaller jurisdictions by adding onerous,  over
prescriptive and unnecessary requirements creating a de facto ban on contracting out services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.   Opposes Assembly Bill 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher) in the 2017 legislative session; and

2.   Opposes Assembly Bill 1250 Jones- Sawyer) in the 2017 legislative session; and

3.   Instructs staff to prepare the necessary letters to be signed by the Mayor that
expresses the City of Lemon Grove' s opposition to AB 805 and AB 1250.


